LICENSING BOARD SUB-COMMITTEE

Venue: Town Hall, Date: Monday, 14th October, 2019
Moorgate Street,
Rotherham. S60 2TH
Time: 9.30 a.m.

AGENDA

1. To determine whether the following items should be considered under the
categories suggested in accordance with Part 1 of Schedule 12A (as amended
March 2006) of the Local Government Act 1972.

2. To determine any item(s) which the Chairman is of the opinion should be
considered later in the agenda as a matter of urgency.

3. House to House Collection Permit Applications (Pages 1 - 116)

(The Chair authorised consideration of the following item to enable the matter
to be processed.)

4. House to House Collection Permit Application (Pages 117 - 140)

5. Exclusion of the Press and Public

The following item is likely to be considered in the absence of the press and
public as being exempt under the Police Act 1997 and Paragraphs 3 and 7 of
Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (business affairs
and prevention of crime).

6. Applications for the Grant/Renewal/Review of Hackney Carriage/Private Hire
Drivers' Licences (Pages 141 - 419)



Page 1 Agenda ltem 3

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL - REPORT TO MEMBERS

Meeting: Licensing Board Sub-Committee
Date: 14t October 2019
Title: Determination of Applications for a House to House Collection

Permit

Directorate:

Regeneration and Environment

1. Summary

This report concerns applications made for proposed House to House Collection Promoters
permits in or about the Borough of Rotherham. The applications have been made in
accordance with the House to House Collections Act 1939.

Where a person who is promoting, or proposes to promote, a collection in any locality for a
charitable purpose makes an application to the authority for the area in the prescribed manner
specifying the purpose of the collection and the locality within which the collection is to be
made, and furnishes them with the prescribed information, the authority shall, subject to the
provisions of the act, grant to them a licence authorising them to “promote” a collection within
that locality for that purpose.

“‘Promoter” means, in relation to a collection, a person who causes others to act as collectors
for the purposes of the collection.

2. Recommendations
e That the Sub-Committee informs the Licensing Manager of the decision in relation to
each of the applications introduced by this report.
3. Proposals and Details

The Council has recently received two applications for House to House collection permits,
further details are provided below:

Application 1

Charity / Charitable Purpose: Child and Teenage Cancer and Leukaemia Foundation

Permit Applicant: Ms Cira Franchi

Collections Made By: Child and Teenage Cancer and Leukaemia Foundation,
Lonsto House, Princes Lane, London, N10 3LU

Permit Collection Area: Whole Borough.

Collection Dates/times: Dates between 13t January 2020 and 31st December 2020

— times not specified.

Further Information: See Appendix 1 to this report.



Page 2

Charitable Obijectives: “To support research into the causes, symptoms,
distribution, pathology and treatment of cancers in
children and young people. To promote and fund
practical application of this research. To advance
education of parents, carers and others in the causes,
symptoms and treatment of cancers in children and young
people”.

Charitable Benefit for Rotherham:  Not separately defined.

The applicant has specified that all of the proceeds from the collection will be paid to the
charitable cause.

A copy of the original application paperwork is attached as Appendix 1.

Application 2

Charity / Charitable Purpose: National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline

Permit Applicant: Mrs Wendy Jill Watson MBE

Collections Made By: National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline, Unit 71,
Storforth Lane Trading Estate, Hasland, S41 0QZ

Permit Collection Area: Whole Borough

Collection Dates/times: Not specified

Further Information: See Appendix 2 to this report.

Charitable Obijectives: “National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline — items from

bagging out to sell in their charity shops”.
Charitable Benefit for Rotherham:  “Keeping the information centre open”.

The applicant has specified that all of the proceeds from the collection will be paid to the
charitable cause.

A copy of the original application paperwork is attached as Appendix 2.

Application 3

Charity / Charitable Purpose: Mexborough Lions Club

Permit Applicant: Mr Neil Luckcuck

Collections Made By: Mexborough Lions Club, 23 Windsor Close, Harlington,
Doncaster, DN5 7JU

Permit Collection Area: Housing estates in Manvers, Swinton and Brampton (see
application paperwork)

Collection Dates/times: 4t December 2019 to 16" December 2019 — times not

specified.



Page 3

Further Information: See Appendix 3 to this report.
Charitable Objectives: “To raise funds to be able to help needy people in our
area’.

Charitable Benefit for Rotherham:  “Help them maintain a better lifestyle with goods we can
provide for them”.

The applicant has specified that all of the proceeds from the collection will be paid to the
charitable cause, however they have also stated that deductions will be made for expenses
such as petrol / oil and printing.

A copy of the original application paperwork is attached as Appendix 3.

Application 4

Charity / Charitable Purpose: Breast Cancer Research Aid

Permit Applicant: Mrs Irina Martin

Collections Made By: Giving Support Ltd, Unit 24, Foxmoor Business Park
Road, Wellington, Somerset, TA21 9RF

Permit Collection Area: “as allocated by the licensing office”.

Collection Dates/times: Dates between 15t November 2019 and 30" October 2020
— times not specified.

Further Information: See Appendix 4 to this report.

Charitable Obijectives: “Fundraising for the breast cancer research organisations.

Full details are available on the charity website
www.breastcancerresearchaid.org.uk”.

Charitable Benefit for Rotherham:  “Cancer research organisations find cure for breast
cancer which affects women all over the world”.

The applicant has specified that 65% of proceeds from the collection will be paid to the
charitable cause, the remaining 35% will be retained by the company to cover expenses
associated with the collection.

A copy of the original application paperwork is attached as Appendix 4.

Application 5

Charity / Charitable Purpose: Beads of Courage UK (formerly Be Child Cancer Aware)
Permit Applicant: Mr Nicholas John Kell

Collections Made By: Recycling and Management Services Ltd, 25

Meadowcroft Cottages, Meadowcroft Lane, Windermere,
Cumbria, LA23 3JE

Permit Collection Area: Whole of the Rotherham Borough



Page 4
Collection Dates/times: Dates between 13t January 2020 and 31st December 2020
on three to five days per month — times not specified.

Further Information: See Appendix 5 to this report.

Charitable Obijectives: “To relieve sickness and promote and protect the
physical, mental health of children with cancer, leukaemia
or other serious illnesses through the provision of
financial assistance, support and practical advice”.

Charitable Benefit for Rotherham:  Not separately defined.

The applicant has specified that 70% of proceeds from the collection will be paid to the

charitable cause, the remaining 30% will be retained by the company to cover expenses

associated with the collection (administration, wages, fuel etc).

A copy of the original application paperwork is attached as Appendix 5.

Application 6

Charity / Charitable Purpose: Just Helping Children Charity

Permit Applicant: Mr Alex Martin

Collections Made By: Just Helping Children Charity, 85 Prince of Wales Road,
Norwich, Norfolk, NR1 1DG

Permit Collection Area: Whole of Rotherham Borough.

Collection Dates/times: Dates between 28" Oct 2019 and 15" December 2019 —
times not specified.

Further Information: See Appendix 6 to this report.

Charitable Obijectives: “Just Helping Children is passionate about the relief of

sickness and preservation of health of children in the UK
and Ireland by providing and assisting the provision of
grants to enable them to obtain medical treatment,
therapy, living environments, equipment and holidays
which would not otherwise be available for them”.

Charitable Benefit for Rotherham:  “Our charity helps children all over the UK”.

The applicant has specified that all of the proceeds from the collection will be paid to the
charitable cause.

A copy of the original application paperwork is attached as Appendix 6.

Further information in relation to these applications is attached as Appendices to this report.

Should the permit(s) be granted at the hearing any permit(s) would only run from the date the
Sub-Committee approves the application until the requested expiry date unless otherwise
granted by the Sub-Committee.



Page 5
If the dates requested by the applicant have passed then alternatives dates can be offered for
the time period requested e.g. one week / one month etc.

4. Finance

Permits for House to House collections in or about the Borough of Rotherham are provided
free of charge to applicants (there is no statutory provision for charging). Any relating
enforcement and other matters of application processing are financed through the authority’s
normal budgeting methods.

5. Risks and Uncertainties

Failure to fully consider each application could lead to inappropriate collections being made
within the Borough.

When a licensing authority refuse to grant a licence (or revoke a licence) which has been
granted, they shall forthwith give written notice to the applicant or holder of the licence stating
upon which one or more of the grounds set out in House to House Collections Act 1939
Section 2 sub section 3 (copied below in italics ) the licence has been refused (or revoked) and
informing him of the right of appeal given by this section, and the applicant or holder of the
licence may thereupon appeal to the Secretary of State against the refusal or revocation of the
licence as the case may be and the decision of the Secretary of State shall be final. The time
within which any such appeal may be brought shall be fourteen days from the date on which
notice is given.

A licensing authority may refuse to grant a licence, or, where a licence has been granted, may
revoke it, if it appears to the authority—

a) that the total amount likely to be applied for charitable purposes as the result of the
collection (including any amount already so applied) is inadequate in proportion to the
value of the proceeds likely to be received (including any proceeds already received);

b) that remuneration which is excessive in relation to the total amount aforesaid is likely to
be, or has been, retained or received out of the proceeds of the collection by any
person;

c) that the grant of a licence would be likely to facilitate the commission of an offence
under section three of the Vagrancy Act 1824, or that an offence under that section has
been committed in connection with the collection;

d) that the applicant or the holder of the licence is not a fit and proper person to hold a
licence by reason of the fact that he has been convicted in the United Kingdom of any of
the offences specified in the Schedule to this Act, or has been convicted in any part of
His Majesty’s dominions of any offence conviction for which necessarily involved a
finding that he acted fraudulently or dishonestly, or of an offence of a kind the
commission of which would be likely to be facilitated by the grant of a licence;

e) that the applicant or the holder of the licence, in promoting a collection in respect of
which a licence has been granted to him, has failed to exercise due diligence to secure
that persons authorised by him to act as collectors for the purposes of the collection
were fit and proper persons, to secure compliance on the part of persons so authorised
with the provisions of regulations made under this Act, or to prevent prescribed badges
or prescribed certificates of authority being obtained by persons other than persons so
authorised; or



Page 6
f) that the applicant or holder of the licence has refused or neglected to furnish to the
authority such information as they may have reasonably required for the purpose of
informing themselves as to any of the matters specified in the foregoing paragraphs.

6. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications

The granting of House to House permits is consistent with the Corporate Plan and community
strategy as it ensures the deliver under the themes of a Safer and Fairer Rotherham; also
ensuring that the Council continues to maintain its statutory functions and undertakes
appropriate enforcement to support the delivery of safe communities in Rotherham.

7. Background Papers and Consultation

None.

Contact Name: Alan Pogorzelec, Licensing Manager, tel (2)54955,
alan.pogorzelec@rotherham.gov.uk



Page 7
House to House

Rotherham Appendix 1

Metropoiita
dorough Louncll 3

For office use only

N . Date
Neighbourhood and Adult Services Feo | Fres of Charge

Permit number

Application for a House to House Collections Permit
House to House Collections Act 1939
House to House Collsctions Regulations 1947 (as amended)

Use this form to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit. The licence will allow you to authorise
collectors to collect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in the locality unless the applicant Is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authority, or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority,

The attention of applicants for licences under the House to House Collections Act 1939 is drawn to Paragraph 4 of the
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended) made by the Secretary of State on the 12 December 1947,
This paragraph provides that ordinarily an application for licence shall be made not later than the first day of the month
preceding that in which it is proposed to commence the collection.

Data Protection Act, 1898

I understand that RMBC is required to use. information provided by me to carry out cross system and cross authority
comparisons for the prevention and detection of fraud or crime. | understand that information | have provided may be
used in this way or for connected purposes, and that this information may also be shared with certain third parties wha
administer or protect public funds.We may use the information you have provided in this form to carry out checks o
prevent and detect fraud or crime. We may alsouse the information share the inf in this way or for connected purpLSESs,
and we may also share the information with certain other people or organisations who manage handle or protect public

funds, By signing this application, you are agreeing to us using your information in this way.

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (Promot sonal d

1. Your Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc): | Ms Date of Birth: | 34/01/1047
Sumame: * irst names:
a FRANCHI First CIRA
Address:
CHILD AND TEENAGE CANCER AND LEUKAEMIA FOUNDATION, LONSTO HOUSE

PRINCES LANE, LONDON

Post code: | N10 3LU

Daytime phone 02084448859 Mabile phone
number: number;
E-mail address: info@ctclf.org

Page 1 of 4 Printed 08/06/201123/05/2011




Details of Busines

2. Name of Business/Organisation conducting collection: | cHILD AND TEENAGE CANCER AND LEUKAEMIA

N ALY A LAY
TUUNDATIUN

Office address of the LONSTO HOUSE, PRINCES LANE
Business/Organisation: | | onpoN

Postcode | N103LU

Contact phone Mobile phone
number; | 02084448859 number:
E-mail address: | into@cteif.org
2. a, Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation YES| x| No

If YES, please state your position within the Business/Organisation: | TRUSTEE

*If NO, you must supply a letter, with this application form, from the Society/Organisation to benefit from the
collection and which is authorising you to organise collections on the society’s behalf.

Licensing hj

3. Have you, or the business ever held a house to house collection licence before? Yes | x No

If 'Yes', who issued it? | Ryedale district council

What date was it granted? 24 [ 08 | 17 What licence number was it? | og/18

3.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to Yes No | x
house licence or order with this local authority, refused, or revoked before?

3.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had ahouse to Yes No |x
house licence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before?

If Yes, where was it held, when was it

refused, or revoked and why was it revoked?
Please use an exira sheet if required,

Collection

4. Name of Society/Charity/Fund to benefit | .y i AND TEENAGE CANGER AND LEUKAEMIA FOUNDATION (CTCLE
from the proceeds of this collection:

Address of the Lonsto House, Princes Lane
Society/Charity/Fund | | 5ndon

Post code | N10 3LU

E-mail address: | info@ctclf.org Contact phone number| 02084448859
T . ; , y To supporttesearchrintothe causes; symptormsTdistribution; pattotogy-amg

4., Oblemwe/ aims of the SOC!GM C.hamy/F u.nd to treatment of cancers in children and young people. To promote and fund

benefit from the proceeds of this collection. practical application of this research. To advance the education of parents

Please attach recent literature, & accounts etc. | carers and others in the causes, symptoms and treatment of cancers in

. . ) . children_and youpg people ) )
4.b. Is the Society/Charity/Fund a registered charity ~ Yes| x | No Registered Charity, 1156384
Number

Page 2 of 4 Printad 08/06/201123/05/2011




Page 9

4.¢. Over what parts of the licensing areais | THE WHOLE AREA OF ROTHERHAM METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

it proposed that collections will be
made?

4.d. Over what periods in the year, dates & | 01/01/20-31/12/20

gmes,ésg proposed that collections will [~ 5VE DAYS PER MONTH/ PLEASE ALLOGATE ANY AVAILABLE FIVE DAYS
e made? : :

Collection Det tinued

4.e. How many collectors will be permitted to make the collections: TWO

4.f. Is it proposed fo collect money Yes No | x Direct Debits
including direct debits as money

4.9. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property Yes | x | No

Hile X YES, SECOND HAND CLOTHING.
i YGS, Whai t}{p@(S) Qf pmpeﬁy Wlu bé collected CLOTHING IN GOOD CONDITION WILL BE SOLD,
(Include direct dehits as a collection of maney)

Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this “other” property Sell | x| Give Away| x Use

4.h. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK. Yes | x | No

If Yes, which other licensing authorities APPLYING TO VARIOUS COUNCILS IN ENGLAND AND WALES

How many collectors will be permitted fo make these collections | Two COLLECTORS IN EACH COUNCIL AREA

Will these collectors be the same collectors as those you intend to use in this authority Yes No | x
4.i. Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunction with a street collection Yes No | x

If Yes, is it proposed to combine the House fo House and Combined Separate

Street Collection accounts or submit separate accounts: accounts accounts

4., If the collection is for a War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Charities Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authority, date of registration or exemption in the box below.

NOT APPLICABLE.

Proceeds o f

U
o
i
i
o

5. Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over to the Society/Charity/Fund Yes No

s

If NO, please state the purposes for which deductions will be made

5.a. Please state how much will be deducted for expenses or ofher purposes | £

5.b. Is it proposed to use some of the proceeds for the remuneration of any persons ~ Yes No [x

IfYES; isitto Collectors  Yes No|x is it to Other Persons ~ Yes No| x

5.c. Please state details, how much will be deducted, for what | £
reasons and if applicable what “other persons”

i Page 3 of 4 Printed DB/OB/201123/05/2011




Page 10

6. Convictions & Cautions Details. In the boxes below list any convictions/cautions efc you may have which are not considered

as "spent” with in the terms of the “Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974",

6.a. Have you ever been convicted of any criminal offence, or received any police cautions etc or are Yes Nol x
you waiting to hear about any prosecutions or other actions of any type, pending against you?,
wamings or reprimands? (If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)

6.b. If you are waiting to hear about any if known, date of future o
prosecution enter the court hearing the case: court hearing date:

Date of

conviction(s) Details of Offence(s) and thnwctmn(s) Sentence Or Penalty

/

B B B T B B B
o R B e B e T e

| am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand. | am aware that it is also necessary for me to
submit a certified form of statement within at least 28 days of the collection taking
place,

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply
for a licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in
this form.

Applicants : Date form signed
Signamfe .-{'f/l{,,,»AI;’TY,,WM by app[icant 04 / 09 / 19

Page 4 of 4 Printed 08/06/201123/05/2011



Page 11

fnipa

. TEENAGER
. CANCERE&
CLEUKAEMI

Lonsto House, Princes Lane, London N10 3LU : }: ou NDA I‘Of
T: 02084448859 M: 07531957322

E: info@ctcif.org W: www.ctcif.org

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

28t of August 2019

LETTER OF AUTHORITY

Dear Sir/fMadam,

I, Victoria Weir, CTCLF's trustee, confirm that Cira Franchi, a chairman of Child & Teenage Cancer & Leukaemia
Foundation (CTCLF), Charity Commission Registered No. 1156384, is authorised to carry out House-to-House
collections during the period of 01/01/20-31/12/20, with the appropriate licences being issued and the necessary

permissions obfained.

CTCLF makes donations and grants to organizations promoting research into cancer in children and teenagers.
We also fund projects and charities providing services for children and teenagers with cancer or leukermia.

Our charitable Aim & Objectives are:

Aim

To fund projects of charities involved in supporting cancer initiatives.

To make donations and grants to organizations undertaking this work.
To promote and fund research into cancer in children and young people
Objectives

To support research into the causes, symptoms, distribution, pathology and treatment of cancers in children and
young people.

To promote and fund practical application of this research.

To advance the education of parents, carers and others in the causes, symptoms and treatment of cancers in
children and young people.

Should you require any further information about our charity please contact me on 020 8444 8859.

Thank you in anticipation of your help.

Yours faithfully,

L1

Victoria Weir — Trustee

For and on behalf of Child & Teenage Cancer & Leukaemia Foundation — CTCLF.

Child & Teenager Cancer & Leukaemia Foundation (CTCLF) is a registered charity in England and Wales {1156384)
A company limited by guarantee and registered in England and Wales (8801998)




Page 12

CTCLF

Lonsto House, Princes Lane, London N10 3LU . ; ; - % ,,
CANCER&

T: 020 8444 8859 | R RN LEUKAEMIA
C e EoUND }O'N,}’)

E: info@ctclf.org - W: www.ctclf.org

CHILD & TEENAGE CANCER & LEUKAEMIA FOUNDATION - CTCLF
Lonsto House, Princes Lane, London N10 3LU

August 28, 2019

Re: Application for House-to-House Collection License by Child & Teenage Cancer & Leukaemia
Foundation — (CTCLF}, Charity Commission Reg. No. 1156384.

Dear Sir/Madam,

| attach an application for a house-to-house collection on behalf of Child & Teenage Cancer &
Leukaemia Foundation (CTCLF). This application will also be sent to you by post.

Child & Teenage Cancer & Leukaemia Foundation (CTCLF) is a registered charity in England and Wales
(Charity Registration No. 1156384) and a company limited by guarantee and registered in England and
Wales (Company Registration No. 8801998).

CTCLF makes donations and grants to organisations promoting research into cancer in children and
teenagers. We also fund projects and charities providing services for children and teenagers with
cancer or leukaemia.

Our charitable Aim & Objectives are:

Aim

To fund projects of charities involved in supporting cancer initiatives.

To make donations and grants to organisations undertaking this work.

To promote and fund research into cancer in children and young people.

Objectives

To support research into the causes, symptoms, distribution, pathology and treatment of cancers in
children and young people.

To promote and fund practical application of this research.

To advance the education of parents, carers and others in the causes, symptoms and treatment of
cancers in children and young people.

100% of the proceeds of any and all H2H collections will go directly to Child & Teenage Cancer &
{eukaemia Foundation. We aim to raise at least £20 000.00 in the first year of House-fo-House
collections.

Should you require any further information about our charity, please contact me on 02084448859.
Thank you in anticipation of your help.
Yours faithfully,
/
(\g//,f‘, {,/ s e
;
Cira Franchi Kell
Chairman, Child & Teenage Cancer & Leukaemia Foundation {CTCLF).

Child & Teenager Cancer & Leukaemia Foundation (CTCLF) is a registered charity in England and Wales (1156384}
A company fimited by guarantee and registered in England and Wales {8801998)




House to House

‘Rotherham » louse 1o
- Appendix 2

Metropolitan ‘

Borough Council
Community Safety and Street Scene — 'LiCéhSing

A

lication for a House to House Collections Permit
House to House Collections Act 1939
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended)

Grant

For office use only

Date Recelved

16-9-(8

Fee

Free of Charge

Lalpac number

O34

Board Hearing

Permit Number

HH

Data Protection Act, 1998

this way or for connected purposes, and we may also share the Information with certain other
funds. By signing this application, you are agreeing to us using your tnformation in this way.

We may use the Information you have provided in this form to cary out checks to prevent and detect fraud or crime. We may use the information in
people or organisations that manage or protect public

\

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (Promoter) personal details

1. Your Title (M, Mrs, Miss, etc): e s Date of Bith: |-, — <
Surname: v _ Fistnames: | o
eaTsSo s MGC OG0 TV
Address (either . , .
home or Bu\gleness): CADOALe TorP &0 AV D end i O LDORKDD
Lo Qe udoe@ T Postcode: | =2 ¢ e

Daytime phone |~ - Mobile phone
number; | & 1o Tl @bl RS2 numbe:
E-mail address: B T R S T
e veld if,x [ !a);w@;,’, LA PO T T Sl [ aY

Details of the charity which the collection will benefit

2. Name of Charity:

M P ona

A e o (ot Aeact

e & of

S S
FRE LET L RS

Head Office address fop -

LA BT U O Ty LA Y G ST TE
the Charity: A v L e
Postcode | St ooz
Contact phone number Ol 20641 | Mobllsur;rr]nggﬁ ST496 53576 |

E-mail address:

Canheloa BFintec pelr. o o

2.a. Are you an employee/Volunteer for this Chanity YES| | No

If YES, please state your position within the Chanity:

CEerarions  Yanaser

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection

which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/soc

Page 1 of 4

iety’s.

Printed 20/06/2019




- 2.b. Objective/aims of the charity/fund to benefit
from the proceeds of this collection.

Please attach supporting information, web
site details etc.

2.c. Explain how this Charity/fund collection will

g”gméy U ’”\{f;ﬁ;~r e ij: [eEgN e Vre

henefit the people of Rotherham — :
Please attach supporting information, web %
2.d. Is this charity/fund a UK registered charity ~ Yes| 1 No Registered Charity Numben

Collection details

~
.
K

3. Over what parts of the licensing area is it act
proposed that collections will be made?

3.a. Over what periods in the year, dates &times, isit | ~,.{ + poC
proposed that collections will be made?

3.b. How many collectors will be used to make the collectionsy

3.c. Is it proposed to collect money including direct debits as money:  Yes No [\ Direct Debits

3.d. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of propenty Yes No <

If Yes, what other type(s) of property will be collected
(Include direct debits as a collection of money)

AN

s it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this "other” propenty Sell | 7| Give Away Use

3.e. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK: Yesél /| No

If Yes, which other licensing authorities SACELIe LD

Will these collectors be the same collectors as those you intend to use in this authority Yes | ~| No
L~
3.f. Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunction with a street collection Yes No [ -
If Yes, is it proposed to combine the House to House and Street  Combined Separate
Collection accounts or submit separate accounts: accounts accounts

3.9. Ifthe collection is for a War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Chanities Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authority, date of registration or exemption in the box below.

Page 2 of 4 Printed 20/06/2019




Funds raised following collections

4, Are all of the collections takings to be paid overto the Charity  Yes No

Y

If NO, please state the purposes for which taking will be used

4.a. Please state how much will be deducted for expenses or other reasons | £
S

4.b. Is it proposed to use some of the takings for the payment of any persons Yes No[

IfYES; isitto Collectors Yes No isit to Other Persons  Yes No

4.c. Please state how much will be deducted:; for what reasons, | £
and, if applicable what "other persons” will be paid:

Details of company or organisation responsible for these collection

5. Name of Gompany/Organisation to carry out collections:

Nl
Office address of the
Company/Organisation: Post code
Contact phone number: Mobile phone
numben:;
E-mail address:
5.a. Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation YES No

If YES, please state your position within the Business/Organisation:

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Licensing history of Charity/Collection Company

6. Has the applicant, charity or collections company ever held a house to house collection permit before? Yes No /’

If 'Yes', who issued it?

What date was it granted? / / What licence numbenr was it?
6.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to Yes No
house licence or order with this local authority, refused, or revoked before?
6.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a houseto  Yes No

house ficence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before?

If Yes, where was it held;
when was it refused, or revoked
and why was it revoked?

Please use an exira sheet If requirad.

Page 3 of 4 Printed 20/06/2019




| Applicants (Promoter) “Criminal Records” history

7. Convictions & Cautions Details. In the boxes below list any convictions/cautions etc you may have which are not considered as
“spent” with In the terms of the "Rehabliitation of Offenders Act 1974".

7.a. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offence(s), or recelved any police cautions warnings or ~ Yes No
reprimands? etc, (If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)
7.b. If you are walting to hear about any prosecution if known give date of
enter the court name hearlng the case: future court hearing / /
date:
Date of Details of Offence(s) and Conviction(s) Sentence Or Penalty
conviction(s)
[
[
[ ]
/]
[ ]
/] Use an extra sheet of paper if required

This form is to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit. The permit, if granted, would allow the promoter to

authorise collectors to collect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in this Local Authority area unless the promoter is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authority. (Or holds an
gxemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority.)

The applicant's attention is drawn to the House to House Collections Act 1939, and to paragraph 4 of the House to House
Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended); on the 12 December 1947. This paragraph provides that ordinarily an
application for licence shall be made not later than the 1st day of the month preceding that in which it is proposed to
commence any collection.

' Declaration

| am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand.

| am aware that it is also necessary for me to submit a certified form of statement within at
least 28 days of the collection having taken place.

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply for a
licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in this form.

e R A

Applicants SN o N " 109 1o
Signature ﬁ; > ) Date applicant signed form | / / / ,f
e ————

Page 4 of 4 Printed 20/06/2019



LI  Page 17,
ROtherham ) HO:LISG %0 i—louse Grant

For office use only

Metropolitan ‘ Ap pen dix 3 Date Received | (-4—( |

Borough Council

Fee | Free of Charg;e

Community Safety and Street Scene - Licensing Lalpac number | o4z A g~

Board Hearing

Application for a House to House Collections Permit . numer | A
House to House Collections Act 1939

House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended)

Data Protection Act, 1998
We may use the information you have provided in this form to carry out checks to prevent and detect fraud or crime. We may use the information in

this way or for connected purposes, and we may also share the information with certain other people or organisations that manage or protect public
funds. By signing this application, you are agreeing to us using your information in this way.

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (Promoter) personal details

1. Your Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc): o Date of Birth: A2\ B

Surname;

First names:
(SRS VRIRT S U

Address (either | ex _ .
home or Business); 93 Wi A, QX QU:,%Q: \\aga DETOW Do DCACGTYR,

Post code: > \T,

Daytime phone , Mobile phone | . < .
number; | ©M\0O8 [\ o number; | © W0 33 o

E-mail address:

Details of the charity which the collection will benefit

2. Name of Charity: N\ xBoaouow Mode Gus ’
Head Office address for Qs DNy e
the Charity:
Postcode >3 "\ 3y
Contact phone number: ‘ Mobile phone
O\ BTG number: | S SWAs 30, S

E-mail address:

| e\ e G e @ Brantarnek - o
2.a. Are you an empleyee/Volunteer for this Charity YES j No

If YES, please state your position within the Charity:

Fuds Ravaineg Gase wmad

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Page 1 of 4 Printed 13/08/2019




~

\ ) ) Da 40
| ‘2.b.~(?bjecg)\'/e/ai(;ns 0(1; thef (tzrf]llantyguggotr? benefit -——’\t;% <-\I\?a<;_ Coves < Ue Vpne ~3
rom the proceeds of this collection. NGB ® Dees , .
G ReoRWe v ouwe  Aees .

Please attach supporting information, web
site details etc.

W WO \\\Q.X\D v O\ S\'\ \_,\ QN . QQ\Q) SN

2.c. Explain how this Charity/fund collection will Mk ey adTan D O Setcee \;\FQST\Q_Q
benefit the people of Rotherham Vo Goers Wae e Raan ot St SHem

Please attach supporting information, web
site details etc. A Nsouvwa

2.d. Is this charity/fund a UK registered charity ~ Yes| «| No Registered Charity Number| S5\ ®0\G3.

Collection details

3. Over what parts of the licensing area is it See \Lev Negy R
proposed that collections will be made?

3.a. Over what periods in the year, dates & times, isit | Qe e Q(&\wb o
proposed that collections will be made?

3.b. How many collectors will be used to make the collections \, . o3

3.c. Is it proposed to collect money including direct debits as money:  Yes j No Direct Debits

~

3.d. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property Yes No

If Yes, what other type(s) of property will be collected
(Include direct debits as a collection of money)

Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this “other” property Sell Give Away Use

3.e. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK: Yes [ /| No

If Yes, which other licensing authorities

Q:»‘AQ.Q%\.Q:«\\’\%Q \ T A ST NN\

P

Will these collectors be the same collectors as those you intend to use in this authority Yes J No
3.f. Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunction with a street collection Yes | /| No

If Yes, is it proposed to combine the House to House and Street ~ Combined J Separate

Collection accounts or submit separate accounts: accounts accounts

3.g. If the collection is for a War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Charities Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authority, date of registration or exemption in the box below.

Page 2 of 4 Printed 13/08/2019



“Funds raised following collections

4. Are all of the collections takings to be paid over to the Charity ~ Yes | No

IfNO, please state the purposes for which taking will be used '

o . Qe Ll
4.a. Please state how much will be deducted for expenses or other reasong [ £_S= X SRR T v )
R e~eo k.,\c;\\_ s Paa~ny G,

4.b. Is it proposed to use some of the takings for the payment of any persons Yes No /

If YES; isitto Collectors  Yes No is it to Other Persons  Yes No

4.c. Please state how much will be deducted; for what reasons,
and, if applicable what “other persons” will be paid:

Details of company or organisation responsible for these collection

5. Name of Company/Organisation to carry out collections: | N\ 0 A G \_A Y me%
Office address of the

Company/Organisation:

£

g Lo AN Q&.m%(-', \\C\Q\L\ DG ) > Qr\\‘s CASTT Q.
Postcode >3y, —\ 37,

Contact phone number: _ Mobile phone ] ]
SIo®, @\ o number: | NN 3 2 ANy

E-mail address:

A udkcu e @B ik evagk « Com

5.a. Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation YES No

If YES, please state your position within the Business/Organisation:

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Licensing history of Charity/Collection Company

6. Has the applicant, charity or collections company ever held a house to house collection permit before? Yes| | No

If 'Yes', who issued it?

Q\QWQQL\A\?\’Y\ b S e\ VI S\l \.Q;Sa‘ €( %\(\iﬁ%

What date was it granted? | < [ WA What licence number was it? A\ W O Q2
6.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to Yes No \/
house licence or order with this local authority, refused, or revoked before?
6.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had ahouseto ~ Yes No \/
house licence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before?

If Yes, where was it held;
when was it refused, or revoked
and why was it revoked?

Please use an extra sheet if required.

Page 3 of 4 Printed 13/08/2019

r.1%

Il




Page 20

BLUEBELL ESTATES MANVERS 4™ DECEMBER/9™ DECEMBER
SWINTON LIME GROVE ESTATE 6™ DECEMBER

BRAMPTON LION GATE ESTATE 13™ DECEMBER

SWINTON GATE INN ESTATE  16™ DECEMBER



S "“ |"" WTIETERNTL RN TITINE IR R ST

_____w RSN ":.:'_f_"; e H O[] se o 1 'Iouse PR S T ISP IO Pl ii

" Fee | FieedfChigige |

Lalpacnumber o4lC \pl i
Board Hea{mg "
it Nimoer | HH

1 Lmderstand that RMBC is requlred 0. ige inforifiatiorprovided by me 10 Barry out ¢foss systeri-and:
ind detection of fraud or: &ime, | iidetstand thak information | have provided may be used:in i
; mformat}on fmay also be shdred wnh certam 1h;rd pailies who &dminigter or profect public funds; W
' ; B ‘mayisaisqusa the lnformahj

Pleas éanSWer all the q‘uestions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS idliti K
NI - vin all boxes you.do notenter mformatmn it

‘1,. Y..‘..Qurt Iltle. KME,_' M.r,s;:,Mlss;, te):

Stirane: MART IN First riamas: | Irina

.Ada}‘éf%??‘@ﬁhﬁ | 4 Cedar Cottages, old Warwc1k Rd, Lapworth Sohhull B94 6 AZ : :
homeorBusinessf: | . L . T : ¥

~~~~~ e s p S S T Y S S P e T

Daytime phona' | 01564784107 ~ Mobile.phiong |
numbher. - number: ...

Email'address: " bera@mail.com

T T TR A TR

.....................

Z.Narhé:of Chanty-.

Head Office address fof “Kemp Hotse
the Charity:

T4 CIL)’ l\Uad
London
ECIV INX

Contagtphione number; | 08006785869 ~ |  Mobille phone
numb“e‘r;. »

E-niail dddresst 1nfo@breastcancerresearchald org uk

27 At ol it omployee/Voluntest for this Ché‘rity YES[ ] Ne| x|

IFYES, please stal:your position within the Charity:

AENO you must. Supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Saciety fo beneﬂt from the colléction
which Is-authorising you to organise the collectioiis:on Giehalf of the charitylsdsiety’s.

Paga 1 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013



Page 22

gfit

Fundraising for the Breast Cancer Research organisations.
Full details are available on teh Charity website
www.breastcancerresearchaid.org.uk

“Cancer Research Orgamsatlons find cure for Breast Cancer
whuch affects women all over the world . '

web details above

sﬁedeta:lsetc

166674 :

2.d.1s t‘ﬁis;z;_haﬁtjy/funé aUkregisteredeharily  Yes x No Registered Charity-Number

Coilecticn detalls

3, Overvinat pars of e foensing area st | Atsh,.}ﬁ{hélé,bélréugl}cor as-allgéaﬁs.d l‘>y..the 15@5135; 6fﬁs:__e_s,., ]
propiased that colleehons will be made? -

;. Over what periads
propased that gl

3.b. How:many:callestors wiilbe used to make thie ooll’e'c'ﬁons;' o 2' -
. Yes[ | No[x | Diectebits[

I Tt propesed to Sell Give-Away;.or'Use this “other” property Sl X Give Away|

3.e.Ate-dpplications alsg belg fade for licsnces for the samgspurpo;g@g inlfigrareas of the UK. Yeg [ X7 No[ |

1¢Yes. which other licensing auitherifies [ we have licenses in over 180 boroughs Tondon Metr opohtan N
i Pohce, Liverpool, COVCI’ItI’Y Manchester Belfastetc |

Will theesie:calléetors bedte saimacollectors.asthose you intend tb tsein s athority Yes: '. Ne[ x.

......

34, Is if proposed t6 promote-this callection i conjunction with a street egllecition Yes No <

f Yes, st proposed to comibie e HlousetorHouse and Street  Gombined [ Separate [
Collection:ascaunts or's mltseparataaccaunts degounts accounts

30, If thig collection s for if:thie charlty has been regnstered t.exeinipted: from. registratlon under g Wap
Charities Act;1940, andgive the"name of thie:registration authority, dats:of regisiration orexemption in the: tox below:

no

Page 2 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013.




e e e N TR o =13 | C R4S e s = e e ey

Funds ralsed followmg eoilectzons

4. Are‘all of thie collections:takings to be paid over to: the Chanty  Yes: | N—";-.

[fNO, please state the:pu,rpcssias-fdr~'wn?ﬁb taking: will be used " commercial part1c1pant costs - vans rent

N o Y P
auuuu i T .

&4, Plgdte statechaw miush will b dédusted foréxpenses orcther feasons £ 35 % ‘of total proceeds wﬂl be

. . . o . ) ~deducted Ior COosts™
4.b, 18 itproposed focuse sone of the takingsfor the payment of aniy-persons. Yes No

IFYES: 4sittoColiectors  Yes No[ igitto OtherPersons  Yes | NQE :

e, F’le‘ _d for what reésons, £

tatg,\ héw much thi be dedu"

5; A_L\Jameﬁt;Qom;panylo.rgamsangn fo: sarfyout collections: T Giving Support 1td -

{ffice address of the as above

EofmpanylOrganisatioiss |

Contact phiohe itier 0'1564784107 " Mobilephote {
number: |

il addressi|{  bera@mail.com

| Mo [ ]

5.8, Are.you anemployee of this BusinessiOrganisation YES

FVES, pleass state youit pasitiiwitiin the Busiess/Organisation: ..Company Director

“If NO you must supply a letter with this apphcat:on fortiifrom the Chanty}Soc:ety to benefltfrom the: collectuon
whtch ls authqns Ing youto; orgamse the: collectluns on behalf of the chartiylsociety 8.

anens:g hlstoy of Chantinollectlon Company

6::Hasithe applieant, charity-or ellectionscompany ever held: aheuse to housg:collection. permit before‘? Yes‘ T e

It “Yes!, who issud ii? We iave been operating as a commercial participant for charities for over 6 years and ~ |
hlave licences in over 180 boroughs of the UK and Schotland, details are vary . . |

‘Whatdatéwas it grafited? | e / What liceneé number was it?

6:a. Have you, of to your knowledge ARYone: assocuated with:thils- s6llection; Bver had @ House t6 Yes Na % |
wuse ficatice-or order with this local aathority, refused, oriavoked befsre? — A

b Havegiou, or to yair knowledg-anyone associated with thfs golleclion, evet had ahouss o Yes [~ [No [7X
hiiusé ficence of ordek; with any:'oiher authorlty refused of ravioked biefore? , Lt

1f Yy, where was it held;
when-wag'it reflised, or revaked
and Why was it revoked?

PledseUsediiexira shieet ifrequired,

e e e e e e e e e e e e L g e T e e L SR T et T el D I D T, S L TR

Page:3iof 4 Printed 16/07/2013



Page 24

‘Crimid’ B

futhrecourtheanng ;
. dater |

T S
conviction(sy

[

/1

~F / I —
1

. / ! .............
| [ / ' Use ah extra sheet af paper Art‘rggmred ..... "

fauihor[s oﬁectors fa:callectfrom door to.doorfor- chantab 2

- I piirsuanée ot Section 2 of this Houss to Holise Collections Act 1939, | héteby apply fora
- licgnee aliswing me-to' prormiote the collection,of which particulafs dre.givén in this fo

Thits formyvissle apply-for-a house to house promoters colleclion:pemit: The permlt lf granted wold allaw the: promoter to

itél *hc;erised promo er by th»s authbnty (Or hords an

£Exgmiption .granted by the"Secretary;of Siate.from obtaining g licentesfrom thisauthority:)

T ppficants attentldn is draWn fo the House to Hous“ Colleets

Applicants U}\/\ fo9  J19
Senae L - .Iate applicadtsignad fartn 23 | /

P S R S R

Page.4.of4 Pirted 16/0772013:




Page 25

Breast Cancer
Research Aid

Breast Cancer Research Aid. Kemp House 152 City Road, London EC1V 2NX. Telephone: 08006785869

29 November 2018

Dear Sir/Madam

Please accept this letter as a recommendation to grant Giving Support Limited
a licence to operate house to house clothing collections within your local
authority.

We have a legal agreement with Giving Support Ltd who guarantees that
£50,000 per calendar year will be donated to Breast Cancer Research Aid
(BCRA-UK) registered charity number 1166674. This money will be gratefully
received by us, and will be used to help fund the work of scientists at The
Institute of Cancer Research (ICR) and other cancer research institutions
across the country.

The programme will be explained to householders, who donate clothes and
details of how their donations help will be provided.

If you would like any additional information on the project or our work with
Giving Support Ltd please do not hesitate to contact us using the details
above.

Many thanks for your consideration.

Yours faithfully /P /
\¥ \5' BREAST CANCER

RESEARCH AID
REGISTERED IN ENGLAND AND WALES

Lawrence Robinson 1166574 SCOTLAND SC046669

Trustee, Breast Cancer Research Aid.

Breast Cancer Research Aid - UK is a charity registered in England and Wales (1166674) and in Scotland(SC046669)
with registered offices at
Kemp House 152 City Road, London EC1V 2NX. Correspondence address as above.




Page 26




Acharityf re }iafﬂ‘@d Clothing Fund Raiser

lid & Woles 11e66z4 onid Scotland 5C046669. Registered 09326340

Fiye hepast cancefresearch
Fesparch Through
popramimes, These

f%reaimem of breast cancer - mmmdn !yne of rancm m the Uhﬂ.
Can ummmm more effectively 1o beating breast cancer and




Page 28







Page 30




—_

Page 31

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Definitions and Interpretation

2 Purpose of this Agreement

3 Grant of Sub-Licence and Licence
4 Obligations of the Commercial Participator
5 Ownership of the trade marks

6 Infringements

7 VAT

8 Termination

9 Indemnity

10 Confidentiality

11 Notices

12 Severability

13 Whole Agreement

14 Assignment and Sub-Contracting
15 Waiver

16 Amendment

17 Relationship

18 Force Majeure

19 Third Party Rights

20 Governing Law and Jurisdiction
Schedule 1

Schedule 2

O © W 0 00 ~N N DA W W A

e T T L S G S R
HOOW N N A A A A A s oo




Page 32

DATED

12 April 2019

(1) BREAST CANCER RESEARCH AID

And

(2) GIVING SUPPORT LIMITED

COMMERCIAL PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT
in relation to clothes collection promotion




Parties

M

2)
Commercial Participator).
Recitals
(A)
(B)
©)

Breast Cancer Research Aid, a charity registered with the Charity Commission for England and
Wales (number: 1166674) and Scotland SC4669 whose registered office is at Kemp House, 152

Page 33

City Road, London, EC1V2NX (the Charity); and

Giving Support Ltd a company limited by shares (Company Number: 9326340) whose registered
office is at Unit 24, Foxmoor Business Park Road, Wellington, Somerset, TA21 9RF (the

The Charity is the owner of the Name and Logo.

The Commercial Participator is a commercial participator in relation to the Charity as defined
in Section 58 of the 1992 Act, and has been undertaking commercial participation activities on

behalf of the Charity since the Commencement Date.

This Agreement is entered into to comply with the 1992 Act and the Regulations.

NOWIT IS AGREED:

1

1.1

Definitions and Interpretation

In this Agreement the following words and phrases shall have the following meanings unless

the context otherwise requires:

1992 Act
Agreement

Business Day

Commencement Date

Commercial
Participator's Name

Commercial
Participator’s Logo

Contributions

Electronic
Communication

Force Majeure

means the Charities Act 1992 (as amended);
means this agreement and the attached Schedules;

means a weekday in the United Kingdom excluding public
holidays;

means 12 April 2019;

means Giving Support Limited;

means the logo of the Commercial Participator, details of
which appear in Schedule 2;

means the sums referred to in sub Clause 4.1.6;

shall have the same meaning as in the Electronic

Communications Act 2000;

means any circumstances beyond the reasonable control of
the party in question including (but not limited to) war, riots,
fire, explosion, government action, seriously adverse
weather conditions, accident, breakdown of plant or
machinery (save as a result of failure to maintain stuch plant



Intellectual Property

Know-how

l.icensed Residential
Area

Logo
Name

Promotion

Regulations
Residents

Sponsorship

Term

Territory

Trade Marks

Page 34

and machinery in accordance with good industrial practice),
unavailability of transport or acts of the other party or any
third party;

means all industrial and intellectual property rights including
without limitation patents trademarks and/or service marks
(whether registered or unregistered) registered designs
unregistered designs copyright and database right and rights
of a similar nature by whatever name they are known in any
country of the world together with any applications for any of
the foregoing in any part of the world and the copyright in all
drawings plans specifications designs and computer
software and all Know-how and confidential information;

means all information including that comprised in or derived
from date disks tapes manuals source codes flow-charts
catalogues and instructions;

means a residential area in which the Commercial
Participator has secured a licence from the relevant local
authority to collect second-hand clothes, further to Clause
411;

the logo of the Charity details of which appear in Schedule 1;
Breast Cancer Research Aid;

means the collection and re-cycling of second-hand clothes
by the Commercial Participator on behalf of the Charity,
under the Name, Logo or other Trade Marks;

the Charitable Institutions (Fund-raising) Regulations 1994;
means residents of Licensed Residential Areas;

any arrangement whereby any goods or services used or to
be used in connection with the Promotion are paid for by any
person who is not a party to this Agreement;

from and including the date of signature of this Agreement
to and including 12 April 2024;

the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland;

means any registered or unregistered trade marks of, or
relating to, the Logo, the Name and any other marks notified
in writing to the Commercial Participator by the Charity,
including but not necessarily limited to those appearing in
Schedule 1.




1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

21

22

23

24

3.1

Page 35

All references to a statutory provision shall be construed as including references to:

1.2.1 any statutory modification, consolidation or re-enactment;

1.2.2 all statutory instruments or orders made pursuant to it; and

1.2.3 any statutory provision of which it is a moadification, consolidation or re-
enactment.

Except where the context otherwise requires:

1.3.1 words denoting the singular include the plural and vice versa;

1.3.2 words denoting any gender include all genders;

1.3.3 words denoting persons include firms and corporations and vice versa; and

1.3.4 expressions defined in the 1992 Act or the Regulations have the same meaning

in this Agreement.

Unless otherwise stated, a reference to a clause, sub-clause or Schedule is a reference to a
clause or a sub-clause of, or a Schedule to, this Agreement.

Clause headings are for ease of reference only and do not affect the construction of this
Agreement.

Purpose of this Agreement

The purpose of this Agreement is to raise funds for, and awareness of, the Charity by means
of the Promotion, which shall be marketed under the Name, Logo(s) and/or other Trade
Marks. The Promotion was launched by the Commercial Participator on the Commencement
Date and shall continue until the end of the Term or the termination of this Agreement under
Clause 8 whichever arises first.

For the avoidance of doubt the Commercial Participator shall not undertake the Promotion
following the end of the Term without the prior written consent of the Charity.

Subject to the obligations of each party detailed in Clause 4, all costs incurred in relation to
carrying out the Promation (including but not limited to the securing of clothing collection
licences, vehicle costs, production of uniforms, promotional materials and collection bags)
shall be borne by the Commercial Participator.

All matters relating to the Promotion (including but not limited to the clothing collection, design
of promotional materials and means by which the Promotion is undertaken) which are not
specifically detailed in this Agreement shall be agreed between the parties from time to time.

Grant of Sub-Licence and Licence

In consideration of the undertakings given by the Commercial Participator in this Agreement,
the Charity hereby appoints the Commercial Participator as its exclusive licensee to use the



3.2

3.3

3.4

4.1

Page 36

Name, Logos and/or other Trade Marks in connection with the purpose outlined in Clause 2 in
the Territory for the Term on the terms of this Agreement. The Commercial Participator shall
obtain the advance written permission of the Charity for each and every use of the Trade
Marks, such permission not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed.

The Charity warrants that it has the right to grant the licence in clause 3.1 above.,

In consideration of the right to undertake the Promotion, the Commercial Participator hereby
appoints the Charity as its non-exclusive licensee to use the Commercial Participator's Name
and the Commercial Participator's Logo in connection with the purpose of this Agreement
outlined in Clause 2. The Charity shall obtain the advance written permission of the
Commercial Participator for each and every use of the Commercial Participator's Logo; such
permission not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed.

The Commercial Participator warrants that it has the right to grant the licence in Clause 3.3
above.

Obligations of the parties
The Commercial Participator undertakes with the Charity that it will:

411 secure licences to collect second-hand clothes from the relevant local authorities
for all residential areas in which the Promotion is to be undertaken, such areas to
be agreed between the parties from time to time, and otherwise ensure that the
Promotion complies in all respects with all relevant statutory and other legal
requirements;

4.1.2 collect second-hand clothes from Licensed Residential Areas;

4.1.3 distribute the Charity’'s promotional materials and second-hand clothing
collection bags relating to the Promotion to Residents in the Licensed Residential
Areas;

41.4 create and manage the design, artwork, print and manufacture of all advertising

and promotional material relating to the Promotion, other than that provided
directly by the Charity, but on condition that it shall obtain the prior written
approval of the Charity (which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or
delayed) for all materials which bear the Name, Logo or other Trade Marks;

4.1.5 ensure that materials relating to the Promotion (including, without limitation, the
clothing collection bags and all literature associated with the clothing collection
service) shall bear the statement:

“Our partner Giving Support Limited (9326340) will donate £50,000 per calendar
year

4.1.6 in connection with the Promotion, the Commercial Patrticipator shall pay to the
Charity a Contribution of £50,000 per calendar year;




4.1.8

41.9

4.1.10

4.1.11

4112

4.1.13

4.1.14

4.1.15

4.1.16

4.1.17

4.1.18

4.1.19

41.20

4.1.21

Page 37

shall pay the Contribution due in respect of each month to the Charity within 60
days of the end of that month by electronic bank transfer to the Charity’s bank
account, which shall be notified to the Commercial Participator in advance;

shall pay any shortfall between the aggregate Contributions paid between
12 April 2019 and 12 April 2024 by electronic bank transfer to the Charity’s
bank account, which shall be notified to the Commercial Participator in advance;,

The Charity secures the right of monitoring the progress of the Commercial
Participator;

The Charity is to monitor the progress of the Commercial participator with the
purpose of increasing the contribution.

display the Charity’s Name, Logos and/or other Trade Marks (as agreed between
the parties) on its vehicles and employee uniforms used for collections in relation
to the Promotion;

provide appropriate training to all Commercial Participator's employees working
on the Promotion in the Licensed Residential Areas;

ensure that its employees present identification on first request to Residents and
local authorities and that attention is drawn to the statement detailed at clause
4.1.5, above;

respond to or otherwise deal with enquiries raised by Residents;

represent the Charity and the Promotion according to the Charity's values and
ethos, and maintain and promote the Charity's good name and reputation;

not represent or hold the Charity out as agreeing with or supporting the views of
the Commercial Participator in any way which goes beyond the use of the Name,
Logo and other Trade Marks in the Promotion;

not bring the Name, the Logo, any other Trade Marks or the Charity into
disrepute in any way whatsoever and that none of its activities or those of any
subsidiary or holding company are or will be inimical to the activities of the
Charity;

not without the prior written approval of the Charity seek Sponsorship;

not without the prior written approval of the Charity enter into any agreement for
Sponsorship;

maintain such insurance at all times in respect of the Promotion as would be
prudent for a business dealing in the Promotion;

comply at all times with the 1992 Act and the Regulations and in particular the
Commercial Participator shall state on all notices, advertisements and other
documents soliciting funds for the Charity the fact that the Charity is a registered
charity and the Charity's registered charity number,



4.2

4.3

4.1.22

4.1.23

4.1.24

4.1.25

4.1.26

4.1.27

Page 38

comply at all times with the rules of law relating to all forms of advertising used:;

notify the Charity within fourteen days of any legal proceedings being taken by or
against the Commercial Participator in relation to the operation of this
Agreement, or any other legal proceedings whatsoever taken by or against the
Commercial Participator which could damage the reputation of the Charity;

not without the prior written approval of the Charity make any representation that
any charitable contribution will be made to the Charity;

not alter the Name, Logo or other Trade Marks in any way;

maintain complete and accurate records relating to the Promotion, including
without limitation the amount of clothes collected, sums due to the Charity and
the Commercial Participator's related bank account(s), in such form as the
Charity shall approve;

allow the Charity to inspect the records maintained further to the preceding sub-
clause at all reasonable times on request.

If the Promotion is undertaken in any jurisdiction other than in England and Wales, the
Commercial Participator undertakes with the Charity that it shall:

4.2.1

422

4.2.3

4.2.4

425

ensure that the Charity shall not be in breach of any laws in such jurisdictions as
a result of the Promotion being undertaken in such jurisdictions;

comply with any relevant laws in such jurisdictions, including but not limited to
the provision of any statements which are required to be made in relation to the
Promotion as a result of the Contribution being paid to the Charity in addition to
or in place of the statement required by Clause 4.1.5 above;

make the Charity aware of any laws relating to charities and promotions bearing
the name of a charity, including but not limited to any obligations which are
placed on the Charity by such laws;

ensure that any rights in Intellectual Property belonging to the Charity, including
but not limited to the Name and the Logo, are protected in such jurisdictions as
the Promotion is undertaken and that any registrations required to protect such
rights are made in the name of the Charity at the cost of the Commercial
Participator;

ensure that the Charity shall not, or could not, be in breach of any rights in
Intellectual Property of any third party by the use of the Name, the Logo or other
Trade Marks in any of the jurisdictions in which the Promotion is undertaken by
the Commercial Participator as a result of the Commercial Participator's
activities.

The Charity undertakes with the Commercial Participator that it will:

4.3.1

further to the licence granted under clause 3.1 above, permit the Commercial
Participator to represent the Charity in Licensed Residential Areas for the




5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

6.2

Page 39

purpose of undertaking the Promotion, and to display the Charity’s Name and
Logo on the Commercial Participator's vehicles, staff uniform and related
promotional materials accordingly;

4.3.2 supply the Commercial Participator with promotional materials relating to the
Charity and to the Promotion;

4.3.3 provide such reasonable assistance as may be required by the Commercial
Participator from time to time in securing licences to collect clothes from local
authorities, as detailed at clause 4.1.1; and

4.34 further to the grant of exclusivity detailed at clause 3.1, not enter to into any
similar collection agreement with any other collection or recycling company
during the Term.

Ownership of the trade marks

Without the prior written consent of the Charity, the Commercial Participator shall not register
as a trade mark in any jurisdiction any word or mark which is similar to the Trade Marks or
any fundraising campaign undertaken by the Charity, either jointly with the Commercial
Participator or with a third party, including but not limited to any permutation, extension or
abbreviation of them.

The Commercial Participator undertakes not to do or permit to be done any act which would
or might jeopardise or invalidate any registration of the registered Trade Marks or application
therefore nor to do any act which might assist or give rise to an application to remove any of
the registered Trade Marks from any national or international register of trade marks or which
might prejudice the right or title of the Charity to any of the Trade Marks; provided that
(notwithstanding any provision to the contrary contained in this Agreement) the Commercial
Participator shall have the right either alone or with others to seek a declaration or other order
from a court or other authority having competent jurisdiction that, by reason of acts or
omissions (other than those done by the Commercial Participator in breach of its obligations
hereunder), the registration of any of the registered Trade Marks is invalid.

The Commercial Participator shall not make any representation or do any act which may be
taken to indicate that it has any right title or interest in or to the ownership or use of any of the
Trade Marks except under the terms of this Agreement, and acknowledges that nothing
contained in this Agreement shall give the Commercial Participator any right, title or interest in or
to the Trade Marks save as granted hereby.

Infringements

The Commercial Participator shall as soon as it becomes aware thereof give the Charity in
writing full particulars of any use or proposed use by any other person, firm or company of a
trade name, trade mark or get-up of goods or mode of promotion or advertising which
amounts or might amount either to infringement of the Charity’s rights in relation to the Trade
Marks or to passing-off.

If the Commercial Participator becomes aware that any other person, firm or company alleges
that the Trade Marks are invalid or that use of the Trade Marks infringes any rights of another



6.3

6.4

6.5

71

7.2

7.3

8.1

8.2

Page 40

party or that the Trade Marks are otherwise attacked or attackable the Commercial
Participator shall immediately give the Charity full particulars in writing thereof and shall make
no comment or admission to any third party in respect thereof.

Subject to Clause 6.4, the Charity shall have the conduct of all proceedings relating to the
Trade Marks and shall in its sole discretion decide what action if any to take in respect of any
infringement or alleged infringement of the Trade Marks or passing-off or any other claim or
counterclaim brought or threatened in respect of the use or registration of the Trade Mark.

With the prior written consent of the Charity, the Commercial Participator shall be entitled to
bring any action for infringement under Sections 30 and 31 of the Trade Marks Act 1994. The
Charity shall not be obliged to bring or defend any proceedings in relation to the Trade Marks
if it decides in its sole discretion not to do so and shall not be obliged to grant consent to the
Commercial Participator to take such proceedings. '

The Commercial Participator will at the request of the Charity give full co-operation to the
Charity in any action, claim or proceedings brought or threatened in respect of the Trade
Marks and the Charity shall meet any reasonable expenses incurred by the Commercial
Participator to third parties in giving such assistance.

VAT
All sums in this Agreement are exclusive of VAT.

If VAT is or becomes properly chargeable in respect of any sums due under this Agreement
the Commercial Participator shall pay the Charity an amount equal to such VAT in addition to
the amount which would otherwise have been payable.

Should VAT become chargeable prior to the payment of an instalment of the Contribution the
Commercial Participator shall advise the Charity of the amount due and the Charity shall
promptly render a VAT invoice to the Commercial Participator in respect of the instalment.

Termination

Subject to the parties rights to terminate under Clauses 8.2 and 8.3 this Agreement shall last
for the Term.

The Charity shall be entitled to terminate this Agreement forthwith if;

8.2.1 the Commercial Participator fails to pay any sum due to the Charity by the due
date and the Charity has given the Commercial Participator thirty days’ notice
requiring it to pay and the Commercial Participator has failed to pay in the thirty
day period;

8.2.2 the Commercial Participator does anything which in the reasonable opinion of
the Charity brings or in the opinion of the Charity is reasonably likely to bring the
Name, Logo, other Trade Marks or reputation of the Charity into disrepute;

8.2.3 a resolution is passed for the voluntary or compulsory liquidation of the
Commercial Participator or a receiver is appointed over all or part of its business;
or




8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

9.1

9.2

10

10.1

10.2

Page 41

8.2.4 the Commercial Participator is in breach of any provision of the 1992 Act or the
Regulations.

The Commercial Participator shall be entitled to terminate this Agreement on three month
notice if in the reasonable opinion of the Commercial Participator the Charity does anything
which brings the Commercial Participator's name or reputation into disrepute.

On termination of this Agreement the Commercial Participator shall:

8.41 no longer be authorised to use the Name, the Logos or other Trade Marks and
shall remove the same from its vehicles, staff uniforms and any other signage or
materials linked to the Promotion;

8.4.2 cease immediately the manufacture of all promotional materials for the
Promotion bearing the Name, Logo or other Trade Marks;

8.4.3 pay all monies due to the Charity on the date of termination to the Charity within
sixty days of termination of this Agreement.

On termination of this Agreement the licence granted to the Charity in Clause 3.2 above shall
also be terminated and the Charity shall cease all use of the Commercial Participator's Logo
and the Commercial Participator’s Name.

Notwithstanding termination of this Agreement, Clauses 4.1.6, 4.1.20, 5 and 10 shall survive
termination.

Indemnity

The Commercial Participator agrees to indemnify and keep indemnified the Charity in respect
of any costs, claims, fines, loss or liability whatsoever suffered by the Charity anywhere in the
world (including reasonable legal costs and disbursements) as a result of:

any breach by the Commercial Participator of any of the terms of this Agreement; and/or
the undertaking of the Promotion by the Commercial Participator in any jurisdiction.
Confidentiality

The parties agree to treat as secret and confidential and not at any time for any reason to
disclose or permit to be disclosed to any person or persons or otherwise make use of or
permit to be made use of any information relating to the business affairs or finances of the
other parties where knowledge or details of the information was received as a result of this
Agreement.

The obligations of confidence referred to in Clause 10.1 shall not apply to any confidential
information received by one of the parties under this Agreement which:

10.2.1 is in the possession of and is at the free disposal of that party or is published or
is otherwise in the public domain prior to the receipt of such information by that

party;




11

Page 42

10.2.2 is or becomes publicly available on a non-confidential basis through no fault or
negligence of that party; or

10.2.3 is received in good faith by that party from a third party who on reasonable
enquiry by that party claims to have no obligations of confidence to the party in
respect of it and imposes no obligations of confidence upon that party.

Notices

Notices shall be in writing and shall be sent to the other party marked for the attention of the
person at the address set out below.

No form of Electronic Communication other those specified in this Agreement may be used
for the purposes of transmitting any form of notice under this Agreement.

Any notice or other document:
11.3.1 correctly addressed sent by:

11.3.1.1 first-class mail shall be deemed to have been delivered three
Working Days following the date of dispatch:;

11.3.1.2 registered post shall be deemed to have been delivered three
Working Days following the date of dispatch:

11.3.1.3 electronic mail shall be deemed to have been delivered at 9 am on
the next Business Day following transmission; or

11.3.1.4 hand shall be deemed to have been delivered at 9 am on the next
Business Day following delivery.

11.3.2 for the attention of the Charity shall be sent to:
Contact:  the Charity’s CEO/Executive Director from time to time;
Address: Kemp House, 152 City Road, London, EC1V2NX
Phone: 08006785869
e-mail: enquries@bcra.org.uk

11.3.3 for the attention of the Commercial Participator shall be sent to:
Contact:  Irina Martin;

Address:  Unit 24, Foxmoor Business Park Road, Wellington, Somerset, TA21
9RF

Phone: 01564 784 107

e-mail: gslimited001@gmail.com

10




12

13

14

14.1

14.2

15

16

17

18

18.1

Page 43

Severability

If any provision or term of this Agreement shall become or be declared illegal, invalid or
unenforceable for any reason whatsoever such term or provision shall be divisible from this
Agreement and shall be deemed to be deleted from this Agreement provided always that if
such deletion substantially affects or alters the commercial basis of this Agreement the parties
shall negotiate in good faith to amend and modify the provisions and terms of this Agreement
so as to achieve so far as possible the same economic effect without rendering the
Agreement so amended or madified illegal, invalid or unenforceable.

Whole Agreement

The parties hereby agree that any prior agreements between the Charity and the Commercial
Participator in respect of the Promotion will be deemed to have terminated on the execution of
this Agreement. Each party therefore acknowledges that this Agreement supersedes any prior
agreement and contains the whole agreement between parties and that it has not relied upon
any oral or written representation made to it by the other, save as expressly set out herein.

Assignment and Sub-Contracting

This Agreement is personal as between the parties and the Commercial Participator can only
assign the benefit of this Agreement with the Charity’s prior written consent.

the Commercial Participator may appoint sub-licensees provided that it has obtained the
Charity’s prior written consent to the grant of a sub-licence (not to be unreasonably withheld
or delayed) and the Commercial Participator shall remain liable for all its obligations
hereunder as if it had not appointed a sub-licensee. The terms of any sub-licence granted by
the Commercial Participator under this Agreement shall be no less protective of the rights of
the Charity than those contained herein.

Waiver

If the Charity fails to exercise or delays in exercising its rights or any one of them accidentally
or intentionally this does not constitute waiver of the Charity's rights and it will not prevent the
Charity from exercising any right or remedy whether contained in this Agreement or any other
document which confers rights upon the Charity.

Amendment

No amendment or addition shall be made to this Agreement unless made in writing and
signed on behalf of all of the parties.

Relationship

The parties are neither partners nor joint ventures nor is the Commercial Participator entitled
to act as, nor represent itself as, agent for the Charity, nor to pledge the Charity’s credit.

Force Majeure

Provided always that the parties take all reasonable steps to prevent and/or mitigate a Force
Majeure event, the defaulting party shall be excused performance of its obligations under or

11



18.2

18.3

18.4

19

20

Page 44

pursuant to this Agreement if and to the extent that its performance is delayed, hindered or
prevented by an event of Force Majeure.

If a party is subject to an event of Force Majeure or is aware of the likelihood. of a situation
constituting Force Majeure arising it shall notify the other party in writing forthwith of the cause
and effect of such non-performance or likely non-performance, the date or likely date of
commencement thereof and the means proposed to be adopted to remedy or abate the Force
Majeure and the parties shall without prejudice to Clause 18.1 above consult with a view to
taking such steps as may be appropriate to mitigate the effects of such Force Majeure.

If subject to Force Majeure the defaulting party shall:

18.3.1 use all reasonable endeavours and employ all reasonable means to remedy or
abate the Force Majeure as expeditiously as possible;

18.3.2 resume performance as expeditiously as possible after termination of the Force
Majeure or after the Force Majeure has abated to an extent which permits
resumption of such a performance;

18.3.3 notify the other party when the Force Majeure has terminated or abated to an
extent which permits resumption of performance to occur; and

18.34 notify the other party when resumption of performance shall or is likely to occur.

Should the event of Force Majeure endure for longer than four weeks this Agreement shall
automatically terminate.

Third Party Rights

The parties confirm their intent not to confer any rights on any third parties by virtue of this
Agreement and accordingly the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 shall not apply to
this Agreement.

Governing Law and Jurisdiction

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of England and Wales, and the parties shall
submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the English Courts.

This Agreement has been entered into on the date stated at the beginning of it.

12




Page 45

SCHEDULE 1

The Logos and Trade Marks

Breast Cancer
Research Aia

13



Page 46

SCHEDULE 2

The Commercial Participator’'s Logo

Clothing Fund Raiser
Registered 09326340

14




Page 47

BY:

PRINTED NAME:. L\ whsoomd_ Paasen@.,

TITLE: Cuaea ey @~ BREAST CANCER
RESEARCH AID
=G(GTERED IN ENGLAND AND WIS
DATED: 12.04.2019 C1uy74 SCOTLAND 5C04

BY:

PRINTED NAME: 121 81 Mg 971 NGTVING SUPPORT LT
REG NUMBER: 9326340 b
VAT: 211940049

TITLE: _Dhyaectog

DATED: 12.04.2019




Page 48




Page 49
House to House

Appendix 5

September 9, 2019
Dear Sir/Madam,

Re. Application for House-to-House Collection Licence by Recycling & Management
Services Ltd. (R&MS Ltd.) on Behalf of Beads of Courage UK (formerly Be Child
Cancer Aware - BCCA) Reg. Charity No. 1141987.

| attach an application for a house-to-house collection license on behalf of Beads of Courage
UK. Please also find attached copies of a Letter of Authority from Beads of Courage UK, an
Agreement between R&MS Ltd. (ourselves) and Beads of Courage UK, their most recent
annual accounts and our Code of Practice. This application, with all supporting
documentation, will also be sent to you by post.

The Mission of Beads of Courage UK are:

To provide information in order to raise awareness of Cancer in Children, Teenagers and
Young Adults through the Beads of Courage UK campaign.

The charitable aims of Beads of Courage UK are:

. To raise awareness of the signs and symptoms of the cancers that affect
children, teenagers and young adults amongst parents and young people.

. To provide information about organizations which can support to families of
children, teenagers and young adults diagnosed with cancer.

) To petition UK Government to ensure that all GP’s are aware of the Child
Cancer Referral guidelines contained in the NICE Guidelines page 42 onwards in
order to gain an earlier diagnosis for children, teenagers and young adults in the
future.

‘Our aim is to collate as much information about Cancer in Children, Teenagers and Young
Adults into one valuable resource - a website where information is held in one place and is
easily accessible. Please note that the signs and symptoms pages are a guide only to the
main signs and symptoms and are NOT a substitution for professional medical advice.’

The Beads of Courage UK website is at www.bechildcanceraware.org and
www.beadsofcourageuk.co.uk

R&MS Ltd. is in its fifth year of operation, working successfully with charities who help
children and young people.

Recently we have been working with six charities: Beads of Courage UK, Charity
Commission No.1141987; Royal Orthopaedic Hospital Bone Tumour Service, (ROHBTS)
Charity Commission No0.7214977; Rotherham Breast Cancer Support Group (RBCSG)
Charity Commission No.1075193, Child & Teenage Cancer & Leukaemia Foundation
(CTCLF), Charity Commission No. 1156384 , The Children’s Air Ambulance (TCAA)
Registered Company No. 4845905. Charity No. 1098874 , Yorkshire Cancer Research
(YCR), Charity Commission No. 516898, Yorkshire Children’s Trust (YCT), Charity
Commission No. 1146884.




Page 50

We hold house-to-house collection licenses on behalf of TCAA, Beads of Courage UK,
CTCLF in S. Wales, N. Wales, NE England, NW England, Eastern and Southern England.
We can supply details of specific authorities/licenses if required.

We welcome the opportunity to attend at committee with any authority with whom we are
applying for licenses in order to demonstrate our credibility. We are keen to comply with all
regulations and willing to answer questions you may have about R&MS Ltd.

We return at least 70% of income received from house-to-house collections to charities we
are working with. This compares favourably with the operating costs of any charity and is
considerably better than the majority of commercial organizations working with charities.

We retain 30% of income against expenses e.g. administration, wages, fuel etc. While we
have tried to further cut costs by carrying out collections with volunteers we have found that
it is not possible to make this work in an efficient and cost-effective way.

For clarity: from the total income derived from the sale of goods donated by the public and
collected by us in licensed house-to-house collections we will retain 30% for R&MS Ltd. and
donate 70% to the charity on whose behalf we are carrying out the collection.

My career has been in learning and development, leadership and management training and
education. | have extensive experience of working with disadvantaged children and young
people in the fields of skill development, social learning and outdoor education. In our work
with charities we will be providing this kind of intervention in addition to donations we will be
making as a result of house-to-house collections.

If you have any questions with regard to this application or would like to discuss any aspects
of our work with me, please contact me at any time.

Yours sincerely,

ALt

N.J. Kell,

Director, R&MS Ltd.




0800 028 8321

0333 800 4480
0783 671 8996
RECYCLING & MANAGEMENT i
SERVICES LTD info@randms.co.uk
CODE OF PRACTICE wivw.randms,co.uk
1. All R&MS employees, full-time, part-time or on short-term contracts, are made aware

of our operating principles and this Code of Practice. We require their behaviour,
when working for us, to demonstrate clear understanding of these principles.

In our work with charities and other organisations we will be honest and transparent and
operate at all times in full conformity with United Kingdom laws.

3. Our company is run according to ethical business practices.

4, We aim to build effective relationships with the organisations we work with based on a
mutual understanding of their, and our, aims, objectives and operating principles.

5. R&MS management and employees are briefed on the nature, work, aims, objectives
and operating principles of partner organizations. They have full understanding of the
terms of agreements with partners, ensuring compliance with fundraising regulations and
committment to those partnerships.

6. R&MS regard their name, and the names of charities they are working with, as assets
which require protection.

7. The company will exercise due diligence on behalf of the partner charity and will take full
responsibility for all costs associated with raising donations.

8. Our employees are expected to behave with good manners, understanding and
courtesy at all times. They are clearly-briefed on the importance of never using
pressure to secure donations.

9. All our employees will wear |D badges when conducting business for us off company
premises.
Recyc]lng&Mxinageméi‘xtSef\"'ic:'eS Ltd Registered in England 'nndW:ileé. Compxixiy Rééisfrﬁﬁon N,o. 72]14;9‘77* - ‘f:ff, Qf‘lyife‘Open:Montib;Fx"i-9.00 t017.00

 ‘Bank details; Barclays Bank PLC, Sort Code 20-58-51, Account 73848132




Page 52




Page 53
Rotherham n%

Metropolitan
orotgh Conncil

For office use only

Date | 72 l
Neighbourhood and Adult Services — F,: ;féha;

Permit number | o043 G¢% .

Application for a House to House Collections Permit
House to House Collections Act 1939
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended)

Use this form to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit. The licence will allow you to authorise
collectors to collect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in the locality unless the applicant is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authority, or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority.

The attention of applicants for licences under the House to House Collections Act 1939 is drawn to Paragraph 4 of the
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended) made by the Secretary of State on the 12 December 1947.
This paragraph provides that ordinarily an application for licence shall be made not later than the first day of the month
preceding that in which it is proposed to commence the callection.

Data Protection Act, 1998

| understand that RMBC is required to use information provided by me to carry out cross system and cross authority
comparisons for the prevention and detection of fraud or crime. | understand that information | have provided may be
used in this way or for connected purposes, and that this information may also be shared with certain third parties who
administer or protect public funds.We may use the information you have provided in this form to carry out checks to
prevent and detect fraud or crime. We may alsouse the information share the inf in this way or for connected purposes,
and we may also share the information with certain other people or organisations who manage handle or protect public
funds. By signing this application, you are agreeing to us using your information in this way.
s —
Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.

Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (Promoter) personal details

1. Your Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc): | MR. Date of Birth: | 24/03/1953
Surname: ' First names:
KELL NICHOLAS JOHN
Address: 25 MEADOWCROFT COTTAGES, MEADOWCROFT LANE, STORRS PARK
BOWNESS-ON-WINDERMERE
CUMBRIA Post code: | LA23 3JE
Daytime phone | ;50 405 8321 Mobile phone | - /o201 8096
number; number;
E-mail address: info@randms.co.uk

Page 1 of 4 Printed 08/06/201123/05/2011




Page 54

; Details of Business or Organisation Responsible forthe Collectian

+ 2, Name of Business/Organisation conducting collection: | Recycling & Management Services Ltd.

Office address of the 25 Meadowcrot Cottages, Meadowcroft Lane, Windermere, Cumbria

Business/Organisation: London

Postcode | LA23 3JE

Mobile phone 07836718996
number:

Contact phone

number: 0800 028 8321

E-mail address: | info@randms.co.uk

2. a. Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation YES| x [ No

If YES, please state your position within the Business/Organisation: | DIRECTOR

*If NO, you must supply a letter, with this application form, from the Society/Organisation to benefit from the
collection and which is authorising you to organise collections on the society’s behalf.

Licensing history

3. Have you, or the business ever held a house to house collection licence before? Yes | x No

If ‘Yes', who issued it? | Ryedale district council

What date was it granted? 14 [ 09 [ 17 What licence number was it? | 10/18

3.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to Yes No| X
house licence or order with this local authority, refused, or revoked before?

3.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had ahouseto  Yes No | X
house licence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before?

If Yes, where was it held, when was it

refused, or revoked and why was it revoked?
Please use an extra sheet if required.

Collection Details

4. Name of Society/Charity/Fund to benefit | go4s of Courage UK (Formerly BE CHILD CANCER AWARE (BCCA))
from the proceeds of this collection:

Address of the 36 Longwick
Society/Charity/Fund Langdon Hills
Basildon, Essex - Post code | SS16 5UG
E-mail address: | info@bechildcanceraware.org Contact phone number) 07534 949 254
4.a. Objective/aims of the Society/Charity/Fund to Charity's objectives : to relieve sickness and promote and protect the

. . . physical, mental health of children with cancer, leukaemia or other setioug
benefit from the pmce,e ds of this collection. illnesses through the provision of financial assistance, support and
Please attach recent literature, & accounts etc. | yragtical advice

4.b. Is the Society/Charity/Fund a registered charity ~ Yes| x | No Registered Charity 1141987
Number,

Page 2 of 4 Printed 08/06/201123/05/2011




Page 55

4.¢. Over what parts of the licensing areais | THE WHOLE AREA OF ROTHERHAM METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

it proposed that collections will be
made?

A.d. Over what periods in the year, dates & | 01/01/20-31/12/20

times, is it proposed that collections Will |1 .REE To FIVE DAYS PER MONTH
be made?

Collection Details - Continue

4.e. How many callectors will be permitted to make the collections: TWO

4.f. Is it proposed to collect money ~ Yes No | x Direct Debits
including direct debits as money

4.9. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property Yes | x | No

YES, SECOND HAND CLOTHING.

If Yes, what type(s) of property will be collected CLOTHING IN GOOD CONDITION WILL BE SOLD,

(Include direct debits as a collection of money)

Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this “other” property Sell | x| Give Away| x Use

4.h. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK: Yes | x | No

If Yes, which other licensing authorities PLEASE SEE COVERING LETTER ATTACHED.

How many collectors will be permitted to make these collections [TWO IN EACH

COUNCIL
Will these collectors be the same collectors as those you intend to use in this authority Yes No | x
4.i. Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunction with a street collection Yes No | X
If Yes, is it proposed to combine the House to House and Combined Separate
Street Collection accounts or submit separate accounts: accounts accounts

4.j. If the collection is for a War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Charities Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authority, date of registration or exemption in the box below.

NOT APPLICABLE.

Proceeds of Collections Details

5. Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over to the Society/Charity/Fund Yes No

. . . 70% of total Income from sales will be ransterred to the charity. 30% |
]f NO; p'ease State the purposes fOf Wthh deductlons W‘” be made of income retained against the costs associated with collections.

5.a, Please state how much will be deducted for expenses or other purposes | £ We retain 30% of income against expenses e.g.
administration, wages, fuel etc.

5.b. Is it proposed to use some of the proceeds for the remuneration of any persons ~ Yes | x | No

IFYES; isittoCollectors Yes| x| No is it to Other Persons ~ Yes No| x

5.c. Please state details, how much will be deducted, for what | £ AT NATIONAL MINIMUM WAGE FOR HOURS
reasons and if applicable what “other persons” WORKED.

Page 3 of 4 Printed 08/06/201123/05/2011




Page 56

Applicant Piomoter’s “Cki;iminal Records” history request i

6. Convictions & Cautions Details. In the boxes below list any convictions/cautions etc you may have which are not considered
as “spent” with in the terms of the “Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974".

6.a. Have you ever been convicted of any criminal offence, or received any police cautions etc or are Yes No[ x
you waiting to hear about any prosecutions or other actions of any type, pending against you?,
wamnings or reprimands? (If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)

6.b. If you are waiting to hear about any If known, date of future / /
prasecution enter the court hearing the case: court hearing date:
Date of Details of Offence(s) and Conviction(s) Sentence Or Penal
conviction(s) etails of Offence(s) and Convictio (s ty
[

B B T B o B I
e B . I U N B

Declaration

I am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand. | am aware that it is also necessary for me to
submit a certified form of statement within at least 28 days of the collection taking
place.

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply
for a licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in

this form.
Applicants % ‘ k&/ Date form signed
Signature ”%f/” by applicant 24 [ 09 [ 19

7

Page 4 of 4 Printed 08/06/201123/05/2011




Page 57

- C o
3 Longwik. YCOURAGE®

Langdon Hiils, Basildon e =

e bt e UNITED KINGDOM
Finance Office
14 Radlow Crescent

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN Marston Green ® Birmingham
B377\Z

" info@beadsofcourageuk.org
19 AUQUSt 2019 Reglstered Charity:

1141987 & 5C044198

Dear Sirfmadam,

| confirm that Beads of Courage UK (formerly Be Child Cancer Aware - BCCA), Charity Commission
Registered No. 1141987, hereby authorises Recycling & Management Services Ltd. (R&MS Ltd.) to
carry out House-to-House collections in your area subject to the appropriate licences being issued
and the necessary permissions obtained. R&MS Ltd. are starting to apply for licences this month to
collect in 2020.

Beads of Courage UK is dedicated to raising awareness of the signs and symptoms of cancer in
children and teenagers in order to help families receive the earliest possible diagnosis of childhood
cancer and increase survival rates. The charity also raises awareness and supports many other
childhood chronic and life limiting conditions,

Beads of Courage UK provide support to children and teenagers receiving cancer treatment by
providing the Beads of Courage Programme to all hospitals in the UK which deal with these illnesses.
This programme recognises, honours and supports children’s courage while going through difficult,
prolonged treatments, helping them understand what is happening to them in a clear, symbolic and
tangible way.

We now provide our Beads of Courage Programme to over 100 hospitals treating more than 10,000
children and young people with cancer at any one time in the UK. We also have Cardiac, Chronic
and NICU wards across the UK who also benefit from the Beads of Courage programme.

Further information about the charity and what we do can be found on our website at
www.beadsofcourageuk.co.uk

Further information about Recyclng and Management Services Ltd. can be found at
www.randms.co.uk

Should you require any further information about our charity, or about our partnership with Recycling
& Management Services Ltd. (R&MS), please contact me on mobile phone no. 07534 949 254.

Yours faithfully

John Drummond - Chairman




Page 58




Page 59

COMMERCIAL PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT BETWEEN RECYCLING & MANAGEMENT
SERVICES Ltd. - R&NS & BEADS OF COURAGE UK - BOCUK

This Agreement is written with reference to The Charities Act (1992) and is designed to
protect the Partner (Beads of Courage UK - BOCUK) from inappropriate use of their name,
identity and logo, as well as ensuring that revenue raised is donated appropriately according
to the wishes of the Partner.

1 Preamble

1.1 Beads of Courage UK - BOCUK Registered Charity No. 1141987 and Recycling &
Management Services Ltd. - R&MS Registered Company No. 7214977 agree to work
together to support the activities of Beads of Courage UK - BOCUK.

1.2 This Commercial Partnership Agreement commences on 07 August 2017 and is a
continuing Agreement with no specified termination date. It is subject to the break
clause at 1.3 below.

1.3 Either party can opt out of the Agreement at any time with six month’s written notice
(email will suffice).

2 Procedural & Financial Considerations

2.1 R&MS will apply to city, county, county borough and metropolitan borough councils
for licences for house-to-house clothing collections, copies of which will be sent to
BOCUK if required.

2.2 R&MS will collect clothing donations and other items on behalf of BOCUK.

2.3  All charitable donations will be weighed at the end of each collection using
commercial weighing apparatus and R&MS will record amounts collected in metric
tonnes.

2.4 Donations made by R&MS to BOCUK will equate to 70% or more of monies raised
through the sale of donated items.

2.5 R&MS will guarantee a minimum donation of £20,000.00 to Beads of Courage during
calendar year 2019 onwards.

2.6 R&MS will endeavor to achieve the highest possible volume of collections and return
the highest possible amount of donations to BOCUK.

2.7 Donations will be paid by R&MS to BOCUK monthly by BACS transfer, by the end of
the first week of the month following the month in which collections were carried out.

2.8 R&MS will endeavor to represent BOCUK in the best possible light by ensuring that

bag delivery and collection staff are presentable, courteous and respectful of
residents’ wishes at all times.

Page 1 of 4




3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

Page 60

Legitimacy, Transparency, Accountability

R&MS will, on request from BOCUK, produce information about metric tonnage
collected.

R&MS will, on request from BOCUK, provide information, including copies of
receipts, relating to expenses incurred.

R&MS will, on request from BOCUK, when financial year-end accounts are

completed, provide copies of certified accounts including balance sheet, profit and
loss account and other available financial information.

Publicity & Advertising

The wording of all publicity and advertising which R&MS and BOCUK use will be
agreed between the two parties before production of any materials.

Final copy must be sanctioned by BOCUK in writing (email will suffice).

Neither party may use the other party’s name, logo or identity without prior written
agreement.

Legal & Other Considerations

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of England and Wales.

This Agreement is entered into to comply with the 1992 and 2006 Charities Acts and
the Charitable Institutions (Fund-raising) Regulations 1994.

BOCUK grants to R&MS a non-exclusive licence for the term of this Agreement to
use the name and logo of BOCUK in any materials relating to the promotion. The
name and logo may not be used for any purpose other than the promotion and may
not be transferred or assigned to anyone else. This licence will end immediately on
termination of this Agreement.

R&MS will ensure that their services and products are of a good quality, fit for
purpose and comply with all relevant statutory and safety requirements.

R&MS will indemnify BOCUK against all liabilities arising from the distribution/use of
collection bags and carry adequate (£5,000,000.00) insurance for any such claims
arising.

BOCUK will not interfere with the Promotion unless required to do so by law or
external authorities or in order to preserve the interest of BOCUK.

The benefits of this Agreement may not be handed over or passed on to anyone
other than the parties named in this Agreement.

Page 2 of 4




6.1

6.2

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

8.1

8.2

Page 61

Confidentiality

Confidential Information (the ‘Confidential Information’) refers to any data or
information relating to the business of either party which would reasonably be
considered to be proprietary to said party including, but not limited to, accounting
records, business processes, and customer, donor and client records; not generally
known in the industries of the parties and where the release of that Confidential
Information could reasonably be expected to cause harm.

R&MS and BOCUK agree that they will not disclose, divulge, reveal, report or use,
for any purpose, any Confidential Information obtained, except as authorised by the
other party or as required by law. The obligations of confidentiality will apply during
the term of this Agreement and will survive upon termination of this Agreement.

Complaints

House-to-house collections necessarily involve members of the general public and
generate complaints. These are always a small number relative to the overall volume
of collections. New charity collections have a teething period. Our experience is that
any volume of complaints decreases after the first three to six months.

R&MS will do everything it can to keep complaints to a minimum and will work in
partnership with BOCUK to ensure that every complaint is investigated promptly,
diligently and thoroughly and then resolved.

Where a complaint, after due investigation, is judged to be valid, R&MS commits to
apologizing, and making full financial, and other, restitution to the complainant.

R&MS will provide BOCUK with monthly reports detailing complaints received and
how these have been managed and resolved.

Cancellation

This Agreement may be cancelled by either of the parties with six month’s written
notice (email will suffice).

BOCUK or R&MS may cancel this Agreement immediately only if:

R&MS uses, or attempts to use, the BOCUK name and/or logo for any purpose other
than this promotion.

Either party to this Agreement compounds with its creditors, becomes insolvent or
unable to pay its debts within the meaning of section 123 of the Insolvency Act 1986
as they fall due or enters into receivership or liquidation.

Either party to this Agreement engages in fraudulent and/or illegal behavior as

defined by the laws of England and Wales or in behavior defined as serious
misconduct and/or gross neglige

Page 3 of 4




Page 62

Signed on behalf of Beads of Courage UK - Signed on behalf of Recycling Management

BOCUK Services Ltd. - R&MS Ltd:

Date: 9" September 2019 Date: 09" September 2019

John Drummond Nicholas John Kell

Chairman — Co Founder Director

Beads of Courage UK - BOCUK Recycling & Management Services Ltd.
36 LO“QW'C,k, 25, Meadowcroft Cottages, Storrs Park
Langdon Hills Bowness-on-Windermere,

Basildon, .

Essex SS16 5UG Cumbria, LA23 3JE

Page 4 of 4




Page 63

Beads of Courage UK
38 Longwiclk

Langdon Hills, Baslidon
Essax, $816 5UG

Finance Office
14 Radlow Crescent
TO WHORM IT MAY CONCERN Marston Green ¢ Birmingham
B3771Z

info@beadsofcourageuk.org

19™ August 2019 Registered Charity
1141987 & 5C044198

Dear Sirfmadam,

| confirm that Beads of Courage UK (formerly Be Child Cancer Aware - BCCA), Charity Commission
Registered No. 1141987, hereby authorises Recycling & Management Services Lid. (R&MS Lid) to
carry out House-to-House collections in your area subject to the appropriate licences being issued
anlcli the necessary permissions obtained. R&MS Lid. are starfing to apply for licences this month to
collect in 2020,

Beads of Courage UK is dedicated fo raising awareness of the signs and symptoms of cancer in
children and teenagers in order fo help families receive the earliest possible diagnosis of childhood
cancer and increase survival rates. The charity also raises awareness and supports many. other
childhood chronic and life limiting conditions.

Beads of Courage UK provide support fo children and teenagers recelving cancer treatment by
providing the Beads of Courage Programme o afl hospitals in the UK which deal with these ilinesses.
This proagramme recognises, honours and supporis children’s courage while going through difficult,
prolonged treatments, helping them understand what is happening fo them in a clear, symbolic and
tangible way.

We now provide our Beads of Courage Programme to over 100 hospitals treating more than 10,000
children and young people with cancer at any one {ime in the UK. We also have Cardiac, Chronic
and NICU wards across the UK who also benefit from the Beads of Courage programme.

Further information about the charity and what we do can be found on our website at
www.beadsofcourageuk,co.uk

Further information about Recycling and Management Services Lid. can be found at
www, randms.co.uk

Should you require any further information about our charity, or about our partnership with Recycling
& Management Services Ltd. (R&MS), please contact me on mobile phone no. 07534 949 254,

Yours faithfully

John Drummond - Chainman




Page 64




Page 65

COMMERCIAL PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT BETWEEN RECYCLING & MANAGEMENT
SERVICES Ltd. - R&MS & BEADS OF COURAGE UK - BOCUK

This Agreement is written with reference to The Charities Act (1992) and is designed to
protect the Partner (Beads of Courage UK - BOCUK) from inappropriate use of their name,
identity and logo, as well as ensuring that revenue raised is donated appropriately according
fo the wishes of the Partner.

1 Preamble

1.1 Beads of Courage UK - BOCUK Registered Charity No. 1141987 and Recycling &
Management Services Ltd. - R&MS Registered Company No. 7214977 agree to work
together to support the activities of Beads of Courage UK - BOCUK.

1.2  This Commercial Partnership Agreement commences on 07 August 2017 and is a
continuing Agreement with no specified termination date. It is subject to the break
clause at 1.3 below.

1.3 Either party can opt out of the Agreement at any time with six month’s written notice
(email will suffice).

2 Procedural & Financial Considerations

2.1 R&MS will apply to city, county, county borough and metropolitan borough councils
for licences for house-to-house clothing collections, copies of which will be sent to
BOCUK if required.

2.2 R&MS will collect clothing donations and other items on behalf of BOCUK.

2.3  All charitable donations will be weighed at the end of each collection using
commercial weighing apparatus and R&MS will record amounts collected in metric
tonnes.

24 Donations made by R&MS to BOCUK will equate to 70% or more of monies raised
through the sale of donated items.

2.5 R&MS will guarantee a minimum donation of £20,000.00 to Beads of Courage during
calendar year 2019 onwards.

2.6 R&MS will endeavor to achieve the highest possible volume of collections and return
the highest possible amount of donations to BOCUK.

2.7 Donations will be paid by R&MS to BOCUK monthly by BACS transfer, by the end of
the first week of the month following the month in which collections were carried out.

2.8 R&MS will endeavor to represent BOCUK in the best possible light by ensuring that

bag delivery and collection staff are presentable, courteous and respectful of
residents’ wishes at all times.

Page 1 of 4




Page 66




3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

Page 67

Legitimacy, Transparency, Accountability

R&MS will, on request from BOCUK, produce information about metric tonnage
collected. »

R&MS will, on request from BOCUK, provide information, including copies of
receipts, relating to expenses incurred.

R&MS will, on request from BOCUK, when financial year-end accounts are

completed, provide copies of certified accounts including balance sheet, profit and
loss account and other available financial information.

Publicity & Advertising

The wording of all publicity and advertising which R&MS and BOCUK use will be
agreed between the two parties before production of any materials.

Final copy must be sanctioned by BOCUK in writing (email will suffice).

Neither party may use the other party’s name, logo or identity without prior written
agreement.

Legal & Other Considerations

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of England and Wales.

This Agreement is entered into to comply with the 1992 and 2006 Charities Acts and
the Charitable Institutions (Fund-raising) Regulations 1994.

BOCUK grants to R&MS a non-exclusive licence for the term of this Agreement to
use the name and logo of BOCUK in any materials relating to the promotion. The
name and logo may not be used for any purpose other than the promotion and may
not be transferred or assigned to anyone else. This licence will end immediately on
termination of this Agreement.

R&MS will ensure that their services and products are of a good quality, fit for
purpose and comply with all relevant statutory and safety requirements.

R&MS will indemnify BOCUK against all liabilities arising from the distribution/use of
collection bags and carry adequate (£5,000,000.00) insurance for any such claims

arising.

BOCUK will not interfere with the Promotion unless required to do so by law or
external authorities or in order to preserve the interest of BOCUK.

The benefits of this Agreement may not be handed over or passed on to anyone
other than the parties named in this Agreement.

Page 2 of 4




Page 68




6.1

6.2

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

8.1

8.2

b)

c)

Page 69

Confidentiality

Confidential Information (the ‘Confidential Information’) refers to any data or
information relating to the business of either party which would reasonably be
considered to be proprietary to said party including, but not limited to, accounting
records, business processes, and customer, donor and client records; not generally
known in the industries of the parties and where the release of that Confidential
Information could reasonably be expected to cause harm.

R&MS and BOCUK agree that they will not disclose, divulge, reveal, report or use,
for any purpose, any Confidential Information obtained, except as authorised by the
other party or as required by law. The obligations of confidentiality will apply during
the term of this Agreement and will survive upon termination of this Agreement.

Complaints

House-to-house collections necessarily involve members of the general public and
generate complaints. These are always a small number relative to the overall volume
of collections. New charity collections have a teething period. Our experience is that
any volume of complaints decreases after the first three to six months.

R&MS will do everything it can to keep complaints to a minimum and will work in
partnership with BOCUK to ensure that every complaint is investigated promptly,
diligently and thoroughly and then resolved.

Where a complaint, after due investigation, is judged to be valid, R&MS commits to
apologizing, and making full financial, and other, restitution to the complainant.

R&MS will provide BOCUK with monthly reports detailing complaints received and
how these have been managed and resolved.

Cancellation

This Agreement may be cancelled by either of the parties with six month’s written
notice (email will suffice).

BOCUK or R&MS may cancel this Agreement immediately only if:

R&MS uses, or attempts to use, the BOCUK name and/or logo for any purpose other
than this promotion.

Either party to this Agreement compounds with its creditors, becomes insolvent or
unable to pay its debts within the meaning of section 123 of the Insolvency Act 1986
as they fall due or enters into receivership or liquidation.

Either party to this Agreement engages in fraudulent and/or illegal behavior as

defined by the laws of England and Wales or in behavior defined as serious
misconduct and/or gross neglige

Page 3 of 4




Page 70




Page 71

Signed on behalf of Beads of Courage UK - Signed on behalf of Recycling Management
BOCUK Services Ltd. - R&MS Lid:

7 (Y e[
/’. Aﬂb/’%é“"”/&\ ﬁ\\

Date: 9t September 2019 Date: 09" September 2019

John Drummond Nicholas John Kell

Chairman — Co Founder Director

Beads of Courage UK - BOCUK Recycling & Management Services Ltd.

126 L%”QWl'_f_ﬁ: 25, Meadowcroft Cottages, Storrs Park
angdon Hills A

Basildon, Bowne§s on-Windermere,

Essex SS516 5UG Cumbrla, LA23 3JE

Page 4 of 4




Page 72




Page 73

Rotherham

Metrapoliten -

* Cay

Borough Cauncil V\
el . a/ Date |2(4 |

Neighbourhood and Adult Servic / St

Permit number |05 (4%

For office use only

Application for a House to House Collections Permit
House to House Collections Act 1939
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended)

Use this form to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit. The licence will allow you to authorise
collectors to collect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in the locality unless the applicant is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authority, or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority.

The attention of applicants for licences under the House to House Collections Act 1939 is drawn to Paragraph 4 of the
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended) made by the Secretary of State on the 12 December 1947,
This paragraph provides that ordinarily an application for licence shall be made not later than the first day of the month
precading that in which it is proposed o commence the collection.

Data Protection Act, 1998

| understand that RMBC is required to use. information provided by me to carry out cross system and cross authority
comparisons for the prevention and detection of fraud or crime. | understand that information | have provided may be
used in this way or for connected purposes, and that this information may also be shared with certain third parties who
administer or protect public funds.We may use the information you have provided in this form to carry out chacks to
prevent and detect fraud or crime. We may alsouse the information share the inf in this way or for comnected purposes,
and we may also share the information with certain other people or organisations who manage handle or protect public
funds. By signing this application, you are agreeing to us using your information in this way.

3iiEs

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
~ Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (| r) al , N ,
1. Your Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss, efe): | MR. Date of Birth: | 24/03/1953

Surmname:; ‘ First names:
KELL NICHOLAS JOHN

Address: 25 MEADOWCROFT COTTAGES, MEADOWCROFT LANE, STORRS PARK
BOWNESS-ON-WINDERMERE ’
CUMBRIA Post code: | LA23 3JE

Daytime phone | 4555 508 8321 Mobile phone | - -a-5-1 8096
number: number:
E-mail address: info@randms.co.uk

Page 1 of 4 Printed 08/06/201123/05/2011




Page 74




&
§
¥
-
5
e
I
B
353

Rl Licensing

R R B T e s

§ Collection |

Page 75

Dbtails of Busin

2. Name of Business/Organisation conducting collection: | Recycling & Management Services Ltd.

Office address of the 25 Meadowcrot Cottages, Meadowcroft Lane, Windermere, Cumbria
Business/Organisation: | | 5ndon

Postcode | LA23 3JE

Contact phone Mobile phone | 12645718006
number; | 0800028 8321 numbar:
E-mail address: | info@randms.co.uk
2. a. Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation YES| x| No

If YES, please state your position within the Business/Organisation: | pIRECTOR

*If NO, you must supply a letter, with this application form, from the Society/Organisation to benefit from the
collection and which is authorising you to organise collections on the sosiety’s behalf.

3. Have you, or the business ever held a house to house collection licence before? Yes | x No

If*Yes', who issued it? | Ryedale district council

What date was it granted? 14 { 09 [ 17 What licence number was it? | 10/18

3.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to Yes No| X
house licence or order with this local authority, refused, or revoked before?

3.b. Have you; or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had ahouse fo  Yes No | X
house licence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before?

If Yes, where was it held, when was it

refused, or revoked and why was it revoked?
Plaase use an extra sheat if required.

4, Name of Society/Charity/Fund to benefit

. . Beads of Courage UK Formerly BE CHILD CANCER AWARE (BCCA
from the proceeds of this collection: g ( y ( )

Address of the 36 Longwick
Soclety/Charity/Fund Langdon Hills

Basildon, Essex Post code | SS16 5UG
E-mail address: info@bechildcanceraware.org Contact phone number,| 07534 949 254

4.a, Objecﬁve/aims of the Socieiy/CharitylFund to Charity’s objectives : to relieve sickness and promote and protect the J
benefit from the proceeds of this collection physical, mental health of children with cancer, leukaemia or other seriou

. . v ilinesses through the provision of financial assistance, support and
Please attach recent literature, & accounts et | praotioat advios

4.b. Is the Saciety/Charity/Fund a registered charity  Yes| x | No Registered Charity
Number

1141987

Page 2 of 4 Printed 08/06/201123/05/2011




Page 76




s

e

T

%

o

R

T

——

SIS

T

G M O e

e

R

A o

T
R

S s s

e

Page 77

4.¢. Over what parts of the licensing area is | THE WHOLE AREA OF ROTHERHAM METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

it proposed that collections will be
made?

4.d. Over what periods in the year, dales & | 01/01/20-31/12/20
times, is it proposed that collections will THREE T0 FIVE DAYS PER MONTH
be made?

o]lectio D

d.e. How many collectors will be permitted to make the collections: TWO

4.f. Is it proposed to collect money Yes No [ x Direct Debits
including direct debits as money

4.9. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property Yes | x | No

If Yes, what type(s) of property will be collected éEgTSHIENCg :\:\ch;?oNg géﬁgﬁ'?éi WILL BE SOLD
{Include direct debits as a collection of maney) ’

Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this “other” properiy‘ Sell | x | Give Away| x Use

4.h. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK. Yes | x | No

If Yes, which other licensing authorities PLEASE SEE COVERING LETTER ATTACHED.

How many collectors will be permitted to make these collections [TWO IN EACH

COUNCIL,
Will these collectors be the same collectors as those you intend to use in this authority Yes No | x
4.1, Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunction with a street collection Yes No | X
If Yes, is it proposed to combine the House to House and Combined Separate
Street Collection accounts or submit separate accounts: accounts gecounts

4.J. It the collection is for a War Charity, state If the charity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Charities Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authority, date of registration or exemption in the box below.

NOT APPLICABLE.

Proceeds

5. Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over to the Society/Charity/Fund Yes No

' : s v + " 70% of total Income 1rom Sales will b fransterred 1o the charity. 30% |
lf NO: please Siate the purposes for Wthh dEdUCﬂDnS Wm be made of income retained against the costs associated with collections.

5.a. Please state how much will be deducted for expenses or other purposes | £ We retain 30% of income against expenses e.g.
administration, wages, fuel etc.

5.b. Is it proposed fo use some of the proceeds for the remuneration of any persons ~ Yes | x No

IfYES; isitto Collectors  Yes| x| No is it o Other Persons ~ Yes No| x

5.¢. Please state details, how much will be deducted, for what | £ AT NATIONAL MINIMUM WAGE FOR HOURS
reasons-and if applicable what “other persons’ WORKED.

Page 3of 4 Printed UB/0B/201123/05/2011




Page 78




Page 79

6. Convictions & Cautions Details. In the boxes below list any convictions/cautions etc you may have which are not considered

as "spent” with in the terms of the “Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974"

6.a. Have you ever haen convicted of any criminal offenice, or received any police cautions etc or are Yes Nol| x
you waiting to hear about any prosecutions or other actions of any type, pending against you?,
wamings or reprimands? (if you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.}

6.b. If you are walting to hear about any I known, date of future I
prosecution enter the court hearing the case: court hearing date:

Date of
conviction{s)

[

Details of Offence(s) and Conviction{s) Sentence Or Penalty

A IS U I R B RS
e B B B B B

I am aware that should a House o House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand. | am aware that it is also necessary for me to
submit a certified form of statement within at least 28 days of the collection taking
place.

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply
for a licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in

this form.
e ,
Applicams /// /}‘KM Date form signed 24 09 [ 19
Signature A by applicant

Page 4 of 4 Printed 08/06/201423/05/2011




Page 80




Page 81

September 9, 2019
Dear Sir/Madam,

Re. Application for House-to-House Collection Licence by Recycling & Management
Services Ltd. (R&MS Ltd.) on Behalf of Beads of Courage UK (formerly Be Child
Cancer Aware - BCCA) Reg. Charity No. 1141987.

| attach an application for a house-to-house collection license on behalf of Beads of Courage
UK. Please also find attached copies of a Letter of Authority from Beads of Courage UK, an
Agreement between R&MS Ltd. (ourselves) and Beads of Courage UK, their most recent
annual accounts and our Code of Practice. This application, with all supporting
documentation, will also be sent to you by post.

The Mission of Beads of Courage UK are:

To provide information in order to raise awareness of Cancer in Children, Teenagers and
Young Adults through the Beads of Courage UK campaign.

The charitable aims of Beads of Courage UK are:

. To raise awareness of the signs and symptoms of the cancers that affect
children, teenagers and young adults amongst parents and young people.

o To provide information about organizations which can support to families of
children, teenagers and young aduits diagnosed with cancer.

. To petition UK Government to ensure that all GP’s are aware of the Child
Cancer Referral guidelines contained in the NICE Guidelines page 42 onwards in
order to gain an earlier diagnosis for children, teenagers and young adults in the
future.

‘Our aim is to collate as much information about Cancer in Children, Teenagers and Young
Adults into one valuable resource - a website where information is held in one place and is
easily accessible. Please note that the signs and symptoms pages are a guide only to the
main signs and symptoms and are NOT a substitution for professional medical advice.’

The Beads of Courage UK website is at www.bechildcanceraware.org and
www.beadsofcourageuk.co.uk

R&MS Ltd. is in its fifth year of operation, working successfully with charities who help
children and young people.

Recently we have been working with six charities: Beads of Courage UK, Charity
Commission No.1141987; Royal Orthopaedic Hospital Bone Tumour Service, (ROHBTS)
Charity Commission No.7214977; Rotherham Breast Cancer Support Group (RBCSG)
Charity Commission No.1075193, Child & Teenage Cancer & Leukaemia Foundation
(CTCLF), Charity Commission No. 1156384 , The Children’s Air Ambulance (TCAA)
Registered Company No. 4845905. Charity No. 1098874 , Yorkshire Cancer Research
(YCR), Charity Commission No. 516898, Yorkshire Children's Trust (YCT), Charity
Commission No. 1146884.




Page 82




Page 83

We hold house-to-house collection licenses on behalf of TCAA, Beads of Courage UK,
CTCLF in S. Wales, N. Wales, NE England, NW England, Eastern and Southern England.
We can supply details of specific authorities/licenses if required.

We welcome the opportunity to attend at committee with any authority with whom we are
applying for licenses in order to demonstrate our credibility. We are keen to comply with all
regulations and willing to answer questions you may have about R&MS Lid.

We return at least 70% of income received from house-to-house collections to charities we
are working with. This compares favourably with the operating costs of any charity and is
considerably better than the majority of commercial organizations working with charities.

We retain 30% of income against expenses e.g. administration, wages, fuel etc. While we
have tried to further cut costs by carrying out collections with volunteers we have found that
it is not possible to make this work in an efficient and cost-effective way.

For clarity: from the total income derived from the sale of goods donated by the public and
collected by us in licensed house-to-house collections we will retain 30% for R&MS Ltd. and
donate 70% to the charity on whose behalf we are carrying out the collection.

My career has been in learning and development, leadership and management training and
education. | have extensive experience of working with disadvantaged children and young
people in the fields of skill development, social learning and outdoor education. In our work
with charities we will be providing this kind of intervention in addition to donations we will be
making as a result of house-to-house collections.

If you have any questions with regard to this application or would like to discuss any aspects

of our work with me, please contact me at any time.

Yours sincerely,

A

R

N.J. Kell,

Director, R&MS Ltd.




Page 84




HousFéagteoS?-Iouse
Appendix 6

Rotherham ®

~ For office use only

i ' Dale Received L&“ﬁ((ﬁ
Neighbourhood and Adult Services Fee | Free of Charge

Application for a House to House Collections Permit Lalpac number WS ©Y2- .
' " House to House Collections Act 1939 Board Hearing

House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended) Permit Number | HH

Data Protection Act, 1998
| understand that RMBC is required to use information provided by me to carry out cross system and cross authority comparisans for the prevention

and detection of fraud or crime. | understand that information | have provided may be used in this way or for connected purposes, and that this
information may also be shared with certain third parties who administer or protect public funds.We may use the information you have provided in this
form 1o carry out checks 1o prevent and detect fraud or crime, We may alsouse the information share the inf in this way or for connecled purposes,
and we may also share the information with certain other people or organisations that manage handle or protect public funds. By signing this
application, you are agreeig o us using your information in this way, ,

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
Enter NO&E or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Apliats (Prooter) pesnai details

1. Your Tille (Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc): | Mjss | | Date of Birth: 29 / OY /4 q 68
Surname: Tapp First names: JHCQU ELINE
pddessee | 85 TRince oF Wates Roao, NOrRw!ICH
NOR FOLK Postoade: | NRA ADG
Dayine % [ 0800 469 4604 | " nimbar| -
E-mail address: Wr@sinﬁ@J“St Lfczedﬁdrenﬂ(c]

Details of the chaity which the collection will benefit

2 Nare of Charty: —I(LLST Helrig GHiLbpEN CHARITY

" Head Office address for V85 @ane OOLO Q % -
the Charity Norwich, Nor &tk i —

Postcote | NRA4 41 DG

Contact phone number: 0S00 /{ 69 460 Mobile phone
A number, | T
E-mail address: o e |
"dex‘axmzb)p@(_\)u%x Lf @%M¢Qn OO0

‘ J
2.a. Are you an employee/Volunteer for this Charity YES [+ No

. . ]
If YES, please state your position within the Charity: D W(LJ or /7}“‘3.{1 e :

/ ;
*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Page 1 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 86

2.b. Objestive/aims of the charity/fund to benefit |, <t de .tg Cluﬁo Cen 93 ass jonate
\H/\e e €

from the proceeds of this collection. about 0(‘ g,w w‘ﬁ‘\g‘ew:
}
Please attach supporting information, web VOII[O”_L rz FO(/ , M assiq-
site details elc. j\ of 4—0 enal ke
-’ra \v\ Yot -f?) 4
obtfai ﬁ rw;é'rrenr f), % -
9} u ) @V)'W f’@n f’nw

Nty B i
2.c. Explain how this Charity/fund collection wil
benefit the people of Rotherham ,20 41644 73 0@ /& / a,éé
est
Please attach supporting information, web Oy Cherre {7 W
site details etc. oves ,/«;w U X,

2.d. Is this charity/fund a UK registered charity ~ Yes|{ V| No Reg;gte,ed Charity Number| //6 L/L/ 7 3

Collectnon detal!s

3. Over what parts of the hcensmg areais !t W /@L¢ Poro ugA P!Lao.se.
proposed that collections will be made?

3.a. Over what periods in the year, dates & times, isit | 2 8 ]40 [20167 -~ A 5‘[ 412 201
proposed that collections will be made? ' ' '

3.b. How many collectors will be used to make the collections: é

3.c. Is it proposed to collect money including direct debits as money:  Yes No \/’ Direct Debits

7

3.d. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property Yes | /| No

If Yes, what other type(s) of property will be collected (7., anted. &O\Mﬂ%

(Include direct debits as a collection of money)

Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this “other” property Sell -\//dGive Away Use

3.e. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK: Yes | \/] No

If Yes, which other licensing authorities Waf%&&eﬂd\ Leeds ’ Codderolal Reod ol |

Will these collectors be the same collectors as those you intend to use in this authority Yes .| No
3.f. Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunction with a street collection Yes No \//

If Yes, is it proposed to combine the House to House and Street  Combined Separale

Collection accounts or submit separate accounts: accounts accounts

3.9. If the collection is for a War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Charifies Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authority, date of registration or exemption in the box below.

N)ér

Page 2 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 87

Funds raised following collections

4. Are all of the collections takings to be paid over to the Charity ~ Yes || No

If NO, please state the purposes for which taking will be used

4.a, Please state how much will be deducted for expenses or other reasons | £

4.b. Is it proposed to use some of the takings for the payment of any persons | Yes No [

I YES; isitto Collectors  Yes No| is it to Other Persons ~ Yes No

4.c. Please state how much will be deducted; for what reasons, | £
and, if applicable what “other persons” will be paid:

Details of company or organisation responsible for these collection

5. Name of Company/Organisation to carry out collections: —(Mt H » nQ %"% %‘{u
] ra - ]

Office addressofthe | 5 Pripce of Wales Roae Morwrch
Company/Organisation: | 4\, - () ¢ | "Postoode | NRA 4D @
Contact phone number: 0 Q Mobile phone
00 469 1604 nomber: | =
umber:
E-mail address: me@ iugyf bodulolen.o s
‘\J /s
5.a. Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation YES | /] No

{
If YES, please state your position within the Business/Organisation: b?m C/ﬁo c / /i’uc s f'e&

. ‘ | [
*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society's.

Licesing istry ofChrityIColtection Company

6. Has the applicant, charity or collections company ever held a house to house collection - permit before? Yes|- | No 4/

If ‘Yes', who issued it?

What date was it granted? / / What licence number was it?

6.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to Yes No [~
house licence or order with this local authority, refused, or revoked before?
v

6.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever hadahouseto  Yes | \/] No
house licence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before?

If Yes, where was it held Godd D Bocouph  loun el rebuseol

when was it refused, or revoked

and why was it revoked? Us PUM e 8 L)eoéu&
Please use an extra sheet if required, 2 ( %> 'C .

Page 3 of 4 Ptinted 16/07/2013




Page 88

Applicants (Promot r) “Criminal Becords history “

7. Convictions & Cautiohs Details. In the boxes below list any convictions/cautions etc you may have which are not considered as
*spent” with in the terms of the “Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974, .

/
7.a. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offence(s), or received any police cautions wamings or ~ Yes No| \/|
reprimands? etc, (If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)
7.b. If you are waiting to hear about any prosecution If known give date of
enter the court name hearing the case: future court hearing / /
date:
Date of i
conviction(s) Details of Offence(s) and Conviction(s) Sentence Or Penalty
[
[
I
[
[
[ Use an extra sheet of paper if required

This form is to apply for a house to house promoterscollection permit. The permit, if granted, would allow the promoter to

authorise collectors to collect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in this Local Authority area unless the promoter is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authority. (Or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority.)

The applicants attention is drawn to the House to House Collections Act 1939, and to paragraph 4 of the House to House
Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended); on the 12 December 1947. This paragraph provides that ordinarily an
application for licence shall be made not later than the 1st day of the month preceding that in which it Is proposed to
commence any collection.

l‘am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulattons,
which | have read and fully understand.

| am aware that it is also necessary for me to submit a certified form of statement within at
least 28 days of the collection having taken place.

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply for a
licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in this form.

Applicants %M ‘64,4( Date applicant signed form .23 [ 09 /19

Signature

Page 4 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 89 Page 1 of 2

your f

‘077951468056rw'

file:///C:/Users/lesley.sykes/AppData/Local/Microsoft/ Windows/Temporary%20Inter... 25/09/2019




Page 90 Page 2 of 2

file:///C:/Users/lesley.sykes/AppData/Local/Microsoft/ Windows/Temporary%20Inter... 25/09/2019




Page 91

Just Helping Children

(A company limited by guarantee)

Report and Financial Statements

For the year ended 30 September 2017

Charity no: 1164473 / SC046157

Company no: 09758847



Page 92

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

CONTENTS OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2017

Page
Legal and administrative information 1
Report of the Trustees 2
Independent Auditors Report 5
Statement of Financial Activities 7
Balance Sheet 8
Statement of Cash Flows 9

Notes to the Financial Statements 10




Page 93

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

LEGAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2017

Trustees: See Trustees Report
Registered office: 85 Prince of Wales Road
Norwich
Norfolk
NR11DG
Company Number: 09758847
Charity Number: 1164473 (England & Wales)
SC046157 (Scotland)
Auditors: Sexty & Co

Chartered Certified Accountants & Registered Auditor
124 Thorpe Road

Norwich

NR11RS

Bankers: HSBC Bank plc
105 Mount Pleasant
Tunbridge Wells
TN1 1QP

Investment Managers: Quilter Cheviot
One Kingsway
London
WC2B 6AN



Page 94

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

REPORT OF THE TRUSTEES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2017

The Trustees present their report and the audited financial statements of the charity for the year ended 30
September 2017. The trustees have adopted the provisions of the Statement of Recommended Practice
(SORP) "Accounting and Reporting by Charities” (FRS 102) in preparing the annual report and financial
statements of the charity.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies set out in the notes
and comply with the charity’s governing document, the Charities Act 2011 and Accounting and Reporting by
Charities: Statement of Recommended Practice applicable to charities preparing their accounts in
accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland published on
16 July 2014.

Reference and administrative details of the Trust, its Trustees and advisers

Just Helping Children is a company limited by guarantee (number 09758847) and a registered charity
(number 1164473). It is governed by its Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association dated 2
September 2015. The company was incorporated on 2 September 2015. The company also registered as
a charity with the office of the Scottish Charity Regulator (OSCR) (number SC046157) on 24 November
2015.

The names of the Trustees, who are Directors for the purpose of company law and Trustees for the purpose
of charity law, who served during the year and up to the date of this Report are set out as follows:

Trustee Period of office

Miss Jacqueline Tapp Throughout the period of these financial statements
Miss Sheena Dunne Throughout the period of these financial statements
Mrs Eleanor Florey Throughout the period of these financial statements
Miss Lisa Peacock Throughout the period of these financial statements
Miss Louise Elliot Throughout the period of these financial statements

Structure, governance and management

New trustees are appointed by the existing trustees and serve for three years after which they may put
themselves forward for re-appointment. Articles of Association provide for a minimum of three trustees.
There is no maximum number.

In the bi-monthly trustee meetings, the trustees agree the broad strategy and areas of activity for the charity.
Questions arising are decided by a majority of votes with the chair holding the casting vote if needed. The
day to day administration of the charity is delegated to the chief executive officer.

On appointment new trustees sign a model trustee declaration statement. The induction process includes
following a role description and the good practice guides of the Charity Commission and an initial meeting
with the trustees and chief executive officer.

All trustees give of their time freely and no trustee remuneration was paid in the year. No trustee had any
beneficial interest in any contract with the charity during this period.

Risk assessment and management

The charity has considered the major risks to which the charity is exposed and has reviewed those risks and
established systems and procedures to manage those risks.




Page 95

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

REPORT OF THE TRUSTEES (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2017

Objectives and activities for the public benefit

The objectives of the charity are the relief of sickness and preservation of good physical and mental health
of children and young people under the age of 25 years resident in the United Kingdom and Ireland in
particular, and without limitation, by providing and assisting in the provision of services and grants to enable
them to obtain medical treatment, therapies and equipment which would not otherwise be available to them.

The trustees confirm that they have referred to the guidance contained in the Charity Commission’s general
guidance on public benefit when reviewing the charity’s aims and objectives and in planning future activities.

Grant Making Policy

The trustees have established its grant making policy to achieve its objectives and aims. The trustees make
grants where they believe that their contribution will make a real difference to a young life. Applications will
be considered by the Trustees at the bi-monthly trustee meetings. The Trustees will not be able to make
grants to all of those who apply depending on funds available. Applications from any geographical area
within the UK or Ireland are eligible for consideration. Applications must be made by individuals, not
organisations. Each application is considered on a case by case basis.

Our Achievements
We have supported 103 children and their families this year.

We have assisted the families of sick and disabled children seeking surgery, therapy and treatment at the
following institutions:

Great Ormand Street Hospital

Portland Hospital

St Louis Hospital

The Advance Centre

SDR Fitness

Hipomedical Centre

Financial review

The charity’s work is mainly reliant on donations from the general public, companies and trusts. A fraction of
our revenue comes from our commercial partners.

The results for the year are reported on pages 6 and 7 together with the explanatory notes and policies.
Incoming resources exceeded outgoing resources and the overall funds have increased by £622.671.

Investment Policy

We are advised in this area by Hansells who believe our portfolio, its diversification and active management
are well placed to ride out and limit any downward turns. ‘

The objective of the investment policy is to achieve growth over the medium-longer term (i.e. 5-10+ years),
whilst still providing access to the funds. This low risk profile means we have a defensive attitude to
investment risk. This in turn means that we are below average in how much risk we are prepared to take
with our investments.



Page 96

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

REPORT OF THE TRUSTEES (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2017

Reserves policy

The trustees recognise its obligations under Charity Commission regulations to ensure that it holds in
reserve sufficient funds to meet its obligations over a period of time. To this end the trustees aim to maintain
reserves at a level which equates to approximately twelve months of expenditure. The trustees consider that
this level will provide sufficient funds to respond to the treatment costs of the children and to cover support
and governance costs.

Plans for the future

The trustees are looking to cement and consolidate the support we offer, and will constantly review
procedures to do what the charity does more effectively and efficiently.

Trustees' responsibilities statement

The trustees (who are also directors of Just Helping Children for the purposes of company law) are
responsible for preparing the Trustees’ Annual Report and the financial statements in accordance with
applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice).

Company law requires the trustees to prepare financial statements for each financial year, which give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the charitable company and of the incoming resources and application
of resources, including the income and expenditure, of the charitable company for that period. In preparing
these financial statements, the trustees are required to:

select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

observe the methods and principles in the Charities SORP FRS 102;

make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any material
departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements;

e prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume
that the charitable company will continue in operation.

The trustees are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any time the financial position of the charitable company and enable them to ensure that the
financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. They are also responsible for safeguarding the
assets of the charitable company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of
fraud and other irregularities.

In so far as the trustees are aware:
o there is no relevant audit information of which the charitable company’s auditor is unaware; and
o the trustees have taken all steps that they ought to have taken to make themselves aware of any

relevant audit information and to establish that the auditor is aware of that information.

Approved by the Board of Trustees on June 2018 and signed on its behalf by:

Sheena Dunne . ‘/\M
Chair of Trustees
4




Page 97

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT TO THE TRUSTEES OF JUST HELPING CHILDREN
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2017

We have audited the financial statements of Just Helping Children for the year ended 30 September 2017
which comprise the Statement of Financial Activities, Balance Sheet, Cash Flow Statement and the related
notes. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and
United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice) including
FRS 102 “The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland”.

This report is made solely to the charitable company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of
Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the
charitable company's members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for
no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to
anyone other than the charitable company and the charitable company’s members as a body, for our audit
work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of trustees and auditor

As explained more fully in the Trustees’ Responsibilities Statement, the trustees (who are also the directors
of the charitable company for the purposes of company law) are responsible for the preparation of the
financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view.

Our responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with
applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards require us to
comply with the Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical Standards for Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements
sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement,
whether caused by fraud or error. This includes an assessment of: whether the accounting policies are
appropriate to the charitable company's circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately
disclosed; the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the trustees; and the overall
presentation of the financial statements. In addition, we read all the financial and non-financial information
in the Trustees’ Annual Report to identify material inconsistencies with the audited financial statements and
to identify any information that is apparently materially incorrect based on, or materially inconsistent with,
the knowledge acquired by us in the course of performing the audit. If we become aware of any apparent
material misstatements or inconsistencies we consider the implications for our report.

Opinion on financial statements
In our opinion the financial statements:
e give a true and fair view of the state of the charitable company’s affairs as at (date), and of its
incoming resources and application of resources, including its income and expenditure, for the year

then ended;

e have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice; and

« have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.




Page 98

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT TO THE TRUSTEES OF JUST HELPING CHILDREN
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2017

Opinion on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
In our opinion based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit;

e the information given in the Trustees’ Annual Report for the financial year for which the financial
statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and

e the Trustees Annual Report has been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements.
Matters on which we are required to report by exception

In the light of our knowledge and understanding of the company and its environment obtained in the course
of the audit, we have not identified material misstatements in the Trustees Annual Report.

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 20086 requires us to
report to you if, in our opinion:

e adequate accounting records have not been kept or returns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us; or

the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

certain disclosures of trustees’ remuneration specified by law are not made; or

we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

A M Orves (Senior Statutory Auditor)

For and on behalf of Sexty & Co, Statutory Auditor
124 Thorpe Road

Norwich

NR1 1RS

June 2018




STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES

Page 99

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

(INCORPORATING THE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2017

Unrestricted Unrestricted Total Total
Notes General Designated Funds Funds
Fund Funds 2017 20186
£ £ £ £
Income from:
Donations 2 64,277 1,689,963 1,754,240 947,674
Trading activities 3 82,308 0 82,308 0
Investments 4 5479 0 5,479 0
Other 5 7,131 0 7,131 180
Total income 159,195 1,689,963 1,849,158 947,854
Expenditure on:
Raising funds 6 65,770 0 65,770 0
Charitable activities 7 115,022 1,110,547 1,225,569 325,183
Other 0 0 0 0
Total expenditure 180,792 1,110,547 1,291,339 325,183
Net income/(expenditure) (21,597) 579,416 557,819 622,671
Transfers between funds 0 0 0 0
Gains/(losses) on revaluation 16 16,215 0 16,215 0
Taxation (2,600) 0 (2,600) 0
Net movement in funds (7,982) 579,416 571,434 622,671
Reconciliation of funds:
Total funds brought forward 230,401 392,270 622,671 0
Total funds carried forward 222,419 971,686 1,194,105 622,671

All incoming resources and resources expended relate to continuing activities.

The notes on pages 8 to 12 form part of these financial statements.



Page 100

JUST HELPING CHILDREN
(REGISTERED NUMBER: 09758847)

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 30 SEPTEMBER 2017
Notes 2017
£ £ £

Fixed assets
Tangible fixed assets 14 190,522
Current assets
Debtors 15 31,198 1,377
Investments 16 666,215 0
Cash at bank and in hand 317,003 625,145

1,014,416 626,522
Creditors
Amounts falling due within one year 17 (10,833) (4,521)
Net current assets 1,003,583
Total assets less current liabilities 1,194,105
Funds of the charity
Unrestricted income funds - General 18 222,419
Unrestricted income funds - Designated 18 971,686
Total charity funds 1,194,105

2016

670

622,001

622,671

230,401

392,270

622,671

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the special provisions of part 15 of the
Companies Act 20086 relating to small charitable companies and with the FRS 102 SORP.

These financial statements were approved by the members of the board of trustees on

are signed on their behalf by:

Sheena Dunne
Chair of Trustees

= o

June 2018 and




Page 101

JUST HELPING CHILDREN
(REGISTERED NUMBER 09758847)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2017

Cash flow from operating activities
Net income / (expenditure) for year

Depreciation of tangible fixed assets
(Increase) / decrease in debtors
Increase / (decrease) in creditors
Income from investments

Net cash flow from operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities
Payments to acquire tangible fixed assets
Income from investments

Net cash flow from investing activities

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 October

Cash and cash equivalents at 30 September

Cash and cash equivalents consists of:

Cash at bank and in hand
Current asset investments

Cash and cash equivalents at 30 September

2017 2016

£ £
557,819 622,671
4,086 167
(29,821) (1,377)
3,712 4,521
(5,479) 0
530,317 625,982
(193,938) (837)
5,479 0
(188,459) (837)
341,858 625,145
625,145 0
967,003 625,145
317,003 625,145
650,000 0
967,003 625,145




Page 102

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2017

1 Summary of significant accounting policies

Basis of accounting

Just Helping Children is a company limited by guarantee in England. In the event of the charity being wound
up, the liability in respect of the guarantee is limited to £10 per member of the charity. The address of the
registered office is given in the charity information of these financial statements. The nature of the charity’s
operations and principal activities are given in the Report of the Trustees.

The charity constitutes a public benefit entity as defined by FRS 102. The financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Accounting and Reporting by Charities: Statement of Recommended Practice
applicable to charities preparing their accounts in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard
applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland (FRS 102) issued on 16 July 2014, the Financial Reporting
Standard applicable in the United Kingdom and Republic of Ireland (FRS 102), the Charities Act 2011, the
Companies Act 2006 and UK Generally Accepted Practice as it applies from 1 January 2015,

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis under the historical cost convention. The
financial statements are presented in sterling which is the functional currency of the charity and rounded to
the nearest £.

Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses. Cost includes costs directly attributable to making the asset capable of operating as
intended.

Depreciation is provided on all tangible fixed assets, at rates calculated to write off the cost, less estimated
residual value, of each asset on a systematic basis over its expected useful life as follows:

Freehold land & buildings 50 years
Fixtures, fittings & equipment 20% reducing balance

Incoming resources

All incoming resources are included in the Statement of Financial Activities (SoFA) when the charity is
legally entitled to the income after any performance conditions have been met, the amount can be
measured reliably and it is probable that the income will be received. The following specific policies are
applied for particular categories of income:-

For donations to be recognised the charity will have been notified of the amounts and the settlement date in
writing. If there are conditions attached to the donation and this requires a level of performance before
entitlement can be obtained then income is deferred until those conditions are fully met or the fulfilment of
those conditions is within the control of the charity and it is probable that they will be fulfilled.

Income from frading activities includes income earned raise funds for the charity. Income is received in
exchange for supplying goods and services in order to raise funds and is recognised when entitlement has
occurred.

Investment income is recognised on a receivable basis.

Rental income is recognised as the charity’s right to receive payment is established.

10




Page 103

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2017

Resources expended

All expenditure is accounted for on an accruals basis and has been classified under headings that
aggregate all costs related to the category. Expenditure is recognised where there is a legal or constructive
obligation to make payments to third parties, it is probable that the settlement will be required and the
amount of the obligation can be measured reliably.

Expenditure on charitable activities includes those costs incurred by the charity in the delivery of its activities
and services for its beneficiaries. It includes both costs that can be allocated directly to such activities and
those costs of an indirect nature necessary to support them; and

Irrecoverable VAT is charged as an expense against the activity for which expenditure arose.

All costs are allocated between the expenditure categories on a basis designed to reflect the use of that
resource. Costs relating to a particular activity are allocated directly; others are apportioned on an
appropriate basis as determined by the Board of Trustees.

Grants payable to third parties are within the charitable objectives. Where unconditional grants are offered,
this is accrued as soon as the recipient is notified of the grant, as this gives rise to a reasonable expectation
that the recipient will receive the grants. Where grants are conditional relating to performance then the grant
is only accrued when any unfuffilled conditions are outside of the control of the charity.

Support costs

Support costs are those that assist the work of the charity but do not directly represent charitable activities
and include office costs and administrative payroll costs. They are incurred directly in support of expenditure
on the objects of the charity and include project management carried out at Headquarters. Where support
costs cannot be directly attributed to particular headings they have been allocated to cost of raising funds
and expenditure on charitable activities on a basis consistent with use of the resources.

Governance costs
Governance costs include those costs incurred in the governance of the charity and its assets and are
primarily associated with meeting constitutional and statutory requirements.

Investments
Investments are measured at fair value with changes recognised in ‘gains / (losses) on revaluation’ in the
Statement of Financial Activities if the fair value can be measured reliably.

Funds
Unrestricted funds are available for use at the discretion of the trustees in furtherance of the general

objectives of the charity and which have not been designated for other purposes.

Designated funds comprise unrestricted funds that have been set aside by the trustees for particular
purposes.

Going concern

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis as the trustees believe that no
material uncertainties exist. The trustees have considered the level of funds held and the expected level of
income and expenditure for 12 months from authorising these financial statements. The budgeted income
and expenditure is sufficient with the level of reserves for the charity to be able to continue as a going

concern.

11



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Page 104

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2017

N

Income from donations

Donations

3 Income from trading activities

Sale of goods

4 Income from investments

Dividends received
Interest received

5 Other income

Rental income
Bank interest received

Unrestricted

Unrestricted

General Designated
Fund Funds 2017 2016
£ £ £ £
64,277 1,689,963 1,754,240 947,674
Unrestricted Unrestricted
General Designated
Fund Funds 2017 2016
£ £ £ £
82,308 0 82,308 0
Unrestricted Unrestricted
General Designated
Fund Funds 2017 2016
£ £ £ £
2,434 0 2,434 0
3,045 0 3,045 180
5,479 0 5,479 180
Unrestricted Unrestricted
General Designated
Fund Funds 2017 2016
£ £ £ £
6,931 0 6,931 0
200 0 200 180
7,131 0 7,131 180

12




©

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Page 105

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2017

Costs of raising funds

Purchase of goods for resale

Unrestricted

Unrestricted

Analysis of expenditure on charitable activities

Charitable activities

Direct costs of charitable expenditure

Treatment costs
Fundraising costs
Donations

Support costs

Salaries

Advertising and marketing
Depreciation

Travel

Other support costs
Administration costs
Property maintenance costs

General Designated
Fund Funds 2017 2016
£ £ £ £
65,770 0 65,770 0
Direct Support Governance Total Total
costs costs costs 2017 2016
£ £ £ £ £
1,110,547 106,660 8,362 1,225,569 298,838
Unrestricted Unrestricted
General Designated
Fund Funds 2017 2016
£ £ £ £
0 1,032,922 1,032,922 258,519
0 59,091 59,091 26,345
0 18,534 18,634 0
0 1,110,547 1,110,547 284,864
Unrestricted Unrestricted
General Designated
Fund Funds 2017 2016
£ £ £ £
41,621 0 41,621 19,925
3,630 0 3,630 11,691
4,086 0 4,086 167
727 0 727 0
6,974 0 6,974 2,398
10,740 0 10,740 0
38,882 0 38,882 0
106,660 0 106,660 34,181

13




10

11

12

13

Page 106

JUST HELPING CHILDREN
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2017

Governance costs
Unrestricted Unrestricted

General Designated
Fund Funds 2017 2016
£ £ £ £
Auditors remuneration 3,000 0 3,000 0
Independent examiners fees 0 0 0 1,200
Bank charges 90 0 90 40
Legal and professional fees 5272 0 5,272 4,898
8,362 0 8,362 6,138

Trustee remuneration

No Trustee received any remuneration from the charity or was paid expenses in the current or
previous financial year.

The Trustees did not have any material expenses reimbursed during the current or previous year.

Staff costs
2017 2016
The cost of employing staff was: £ £
Wages and salaries 37,333 18,000
Social security costs 4,030 1,925
Pension costs 258 0
41,621 19,925

The average number of employees during the year was 1 (2016 1). The trustees were not entitled to
any remuneration and were not reimbursed for any expenses.

No employee earned in excess of £60,000.

The remuneration received by key management personnel is £37,333 (2016 £18,000). The charity
considers its key management personnel to be the Chief Executive Officer.

Pension commitments
The charity operates defined contribution scheme for its employees.

Contributions are charged in the Statement of Financial Activities as they accrue. The charge for the
year was £258 (2016 £NIL).

14




Page 107

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2017

14 Tangible fixed assets

Fixtures,
Land & fittings &
buildings equipment Total
£ £ £
Cost
As at 01 October 2016 0 837 837
Additions 193,538 400 193,938
Disposals 0 0 0
As at 30 September 2017 193,538 1,237 194,775
Depreciation
As at 01 October 2016 0 167 167
Charge for the year 3,871 215 4,086
Eliminated on disposal 0 0 0
As at 30 September 2017 3,871 382 4,253
Net book value
As at 30 September 2016 0 670 670
As at 30 September 2017 189,667 855 190,522
15 Debtors
2017 2016
£ £
Other debtors 31,198 1,377
31,198 4,521
16  Current asset investments
Investment
portfolio Total
£ £
Cost or valuation
As at 01 October 2016 0 0
Additions 650,000 650,000
Revaluations 16,215 16,215
As at 30 September 2017 666,215 666,215
Carrying amount
As at 30 September 2016 0 0
As at 30 September 2017 666,215 666,215

The fair value of investments is determined by reference to the investment manager's report and
represents the value of publicly traded equities and securities.

15




17

18

Page 108

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2017

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

Accruals and deferred income
Taxation and social security
Other creditors

Reconciliation of movement in funds

Unrestricted

2017 2016
£ £
3,000 1,200
3,759 321
4,074 3,000
10,833 4,521

Unrestricted

General Designated
Fund Funds Total
£ £ £

Opening balance 230,401 392,270 622,671
Income 159,195 1,689,963 1,849,158
Expenses (180,792)  (1,110,547) (1,291,339)
Net gain / (loss) on revaluation of investments 16,215 0 16,215
Taxation charge (2,600) 0 (2,600)
Closing balance

222,419 971,686 1,194,105

Designated funds represent amounts collected through targeted fundraising campaigns to be used for
treatment and associated costs. The campaigns underway at 30 September 2017 included:-

All for Ava

Amelia's Miracle Wish
Aocibheann's Fight for Freedom
Believe in Aiden

Eddie Steady Go!

Eliana's wish to run

Ellie's SDR Therapy

Emily's wish2walk

Epilepsy Alarm 4 Rhys
Epilepsy alarm for Samantha
Extend Theo's life

Finlay's ABR Journey

Fish for Freddie's Footsteps
General Appeals

Help Logan Run
Help Oliver Walk
Helping our Hero
Hope for Emily

Jacob's Journey
James's Dream

Lily's little legs

® &6 & 6 & 0 ¢ 0 © 0 O O 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 @
® & &6 & & & & 0 6 o o 6 0 & 0 © o & 0 @

Maxipotential

16

A better life for Caoimhe Go Greta's Innowalk
An Epilepsy Alarm for Lilly Go Team Elmol

A Mollii suit for Megan Help Alexia walk
ABR for Aria Help for a Princess
Aiden's Footsteps Help Giedrius walk
Alfie wants to walk Help Jay

Jack Storey's Story

Kai's Full Potential

Keep Cameron Walking
Kiaryn's Wish 2 Walk

Life changing help for Aisha

Max's Mission 2 Move

& & &6 0 & & &6 & 2 6 0 & & 6 6 & o o @

Mighty Malachi

Millie Bea's Walking Wish
Natasha's Journey to ABR
No More Floor

Nour's will to walk

Olivia's wish to walk
Operation Oli

Robyn's Quest for Comfort
SDR Rehab 4 lyra
SDR4Cain

Sienna's Footsteps
Sonny's Dream to Walk
Sophie says Stand by Me
Stand Up 4 Ollie

Steps for Sebastian

The Amazing Aiden
Therapy for Ethan

To Help Brooke Walk
Tyler's epilepsy monitor
Zack’s SDR Journey




Page 109

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2017

19  Analysis of net assets between funds

Unrestricted Unrestricted
General Designated
Fund Funds
2017 2016 2017 2016
£ £ £ £

Tangible fixed assets 190,522 670 0 0
Net current assets 31,897 229,731 971,686 392,270
222,419 230,401 971,686 392,270

20 Related party transactions

No Trustee or other person related to the charity had any personal interest in any contract or
transaction entered into by the charity during the current or previous financial year.

17



Page 110




5th September 2019

To whom it may concern,

This letter is to confirm that Just Helping Children (charity registration no
1164473) will be operating its own licensed House to House collections without
involvement from other parties.

For any enquiries, please do not hesitate to contact us.

v

hns

Jacqueline Tapp
Treasurer

85 Prince of Wales Road, Norwich, Norfolk NR11DG - 0800 169 1601 - office@]ust4children.org - www.justdchildren.org
England & Wales Charity No 1164473 - Scotland Charity No SC046157

(S s D e e il s s e e e s S RS ]



Page 112




Page 113

5/16/2016 Charity framework

1164473 - JUST HELPING CHILDREN

Activities Where it operates

ENY
BN

Other names Where it operates
JUST4CHILDREN (WORKING NAME)

Governing document

MEMORANDUM AND ARTICLES INCORPORATED 02/09/2015
AS AMENDED BY SPECIAL RESOLUTION REGISTERED AT
COMPANIES HOUSE ON 16/11/2015

Area of benefit
NO INFORMATION RECORDED

Organisation type
STANDARD REGISTRATION

Registration history
19 November 2015 Registered

Charitable objects Classification

THE RELIEF OF SICKNESS AND PRESERVATION OF What

HEALTH OF CHILDREN IN THE UK AND IRELAND BY . TZ‘? ADVANCEMENT OF
PROVIDING AND ASSISTING IN THE PROVISION OF HngEL?$YSAV'NG OF LIVES

GRANTS TO ENABLE THEM TO OBTAIN MEDICAL
TREATMENT, THERAPIES, LIVING ENVIRONMENTS, Who
EQUIPMENT AND HOLIDAYS WHICH WOULD NOT

OTHERWISE BE AVAILABLE TO THEM. CHILDREN / YOUNG PEOPLE

How
* MAKES GRANTS TO
INDIVIDUALS

htip://apps .charitycommission.gov.uk/Showcharity/Register OfCharities/CharityFramework aspx 7R egisteredCharityNumber=11644738SubsidlaryNumber.,,

1




Page 114

8/16/2016 Contact and trustees

1164473 - JUST HELPING CHILDREN NEWLY REGISTERED

Contact

MISS JACQUELINE TAPP Tel: 01892 710155
}%Jr\SJgFS{ISDE(.)?(EMVs[\é{?_ s Email: office@just4children.org
TN2 5QJ Website: www just4children.org
Trustees

Click on a trustee to show other charities for which they also act as trustee

MRS ELEANOR JANE FLOREY There are no other charities to display for MRS ELEANOR JANE
MISS JACQUELINE TAPP FLOREY

MISS SHEENA DUNNE

MISS LISA ANN PEACOCK
MISS LOUISE ANNE ELLIOTT

htip://apps. chatitycommission.gov.uk/Showcharity/Register OfCharities/GontactAndTrustees. aspx?RegisteredCharityNumber=1164473&SubsidiaryNumbe...  1/1




Page 115

5/16/2016 Charity Tverview
1164473 « JUST HELPING CHILDREN WEWLY REGISTERED
lAccounts and Annual Return not reqt:ired yet l
Activities Where it operates
4 4
Financial history Compliance history
NO INFORMATION AVAILABLE NO INFORMATION AVAILABLE

hﬁp:llapps.charitycommlss!on.gov.uk/ShDWCharity/RegisterOfCharIﬁes/CharItlelhOlﬁParlB.ast?RegisteredCharityNumber=1164473&SubsldlaryNumbe... 1M



Page 116




Page 117 Agenda ltem 4

| ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL — REPORT TO MEMBERS |I

Meeting: Licensing Board Sub-Committee
Date: 14% QOctober 2019
Title: Determination of Application for a House to House Collection
) Permit — late report
Directorate: Regeneration and Environment
1. Summary

This report concerns applications made for proposed House to House Collection Promoters
permits in or about the Borough of Rotherham. The applications have been made in accordance
with the House to House Collections Act 1939.

Where a person who is promoting, or proposes to promote, a collection in any locality for a
charitable purpose makes an application to the authority for the area in the prescribed manner
specifying the purpose of the collection and the locality within which the collection is to be made,
and furnishes them with the prescribed information, the authority shall, subject to the provisions
of the act, grant to them a licence authorising them to “promote” a collection within that locality
for that purpose.

“Promoter’ means, in relation to a collection, a person who causes others to act as collectors for
the purposes of the collection.
2. Recommendations
¢ That the Sub-Committee informs the Licensing Manager of the decision in relation to each
of the applications introduced by this report.
3. Proposals and Details

The Council has recently received an application for a House to House collection permit, further
details are provided below:

Charity / Charitable Purpose: Samuel's Charity (registered charity number 1164034}

Permit Applicant: Mrs Inese Moncevica

Collections Made By: Byronswell Ltd, Unit 2, Itchen Business Park, Kent Road,
Southampton, SO17 2LJ

Permit Collection Area: Whole of the Borough of Rotherham.

Collection Dates/times: Dates between 11/11/19 and 10/11/2020 — times between
8am and 5pm (weekdays only — no collections on a
weekend).

Further Information: See Appendix 1 to this report.




Page 118

Charitable Objectives: “Samuel's Charity provides treats, toys, games and
medical equipment to children in hospitals nationwide”.

Charitable Benefit for Rotherham: ~ “Samuel's Charity helps children across the UK, including
Rotherham”.

The applicant has specified that an amount will be deducted from the proceeds of the collection
to cover the payment of the seif employed team leader for the provision of the service, fuel and
insurance, offices expenses, charity bags and emblems. The applicant has stated that £75 per
tonne is donated to the charity — the final figure will depend on how much is collected. The
application form goes on to state that the self employed team leaders are paid, but their
volunteers are not. All pay is calculated based on fuel at the end of the month, this will be
provided in a form of statement at the end of the licence period.

Should the permit(s) be granted at the hearing any permit would only run from the date the Sub-
Committee approves the application until the requested expiry date unless otherwise granted by
the Sub-Committee.

If the dates requested by the applicant have passed then alternatives dates can be offered for
the time period requested e.g. one week / one month etc.

A copy of the original application paperwork is attached as Appendix 1.

4. Finance

Permits for House to House collections in or about the Borough of Rotherham are provided free
of charge to applicants (there is no statutory provision for charging). Any relating enforcement
and other matters of application processing are financed through the authority’s normal
budgeting methods.

5. Risks and Uncertainties

Failure to fully consider each application could lead to inappropriate collections being made
within the Borough.

When a licensing authority refuse to grant a licence (or revoke a licence) which has been
granted, they shall forthwith give written notice to the applicant or holder of the licence stating
upon which one or more of the grounds set out in House to House Collections Act 1939 Section
2 sub section 3 (copied below in italics ) the licence has been refused (or revoked) and informing
him of the right of appeal given by this section, and the applicant or holder of the licence may
thereupon appeal to the Secretary of State against the refusal or revocation of the licence as
the case may be and the decision of the Secretary of State shall be final. The time within which
any such appeal may be brought shall be fourteen days from the date on which notice is given.

A licensing authority may refuse to grant a licence, or, where a licence has been granted, may
revoke it, if it appears to the authority—

a) that the total amount likely to be applied for charitable purposes as the result of the
collection (including any amount already so applied) is inadequate in proportion to the
value of the proceeds likely to be received (including any proceeds already received);

b) that remuneration which is excessive in relation to the total amount aforesaid is likely to
be, or has been, retained or received out of the proceeds of the collection by any person;




Page 119
¢) that the grant of a licence would be likely to facilitate the commission of an offence under
section three of the Vagrancy Act 1824, or that an offence under that section has been
committed in connection with the collection;

d) that the applicant or the holder of the licence is not a fit and proper person to hold a
licence by reason of the fact that he has been convicted in the United Kingdom of any of
the offences specified in the Schedule to this Act, or has been convicted in any part of
His Majesty's dominions of any offence conviction for which necessarily involved a finding
that he acted fraudulently or dishonestly, or of an offence of a kind the commission of
which would be likely to be facilitated by the grant of a licence;

e) that the applicant or the holder of the licence, in promoting a collection in respect of which
a licence has been granted to him, has failed to exercise due diligence to secure that
persons authorised by him to act as collectors for the purposes of the collection were fit
and proper persons, to secure compliance on the part of persons so authorised with the
provisions of regulations made under this Act, or to prevent prescribed hadges or
prescribed certificates of authority being obtained by persons other than persons so
authorised; or

f) that the applicant or holder of the licence has refused or neglected to furnish to the

authority such information as they may have reasonably required for the purpose of
informing themselves as to any of the matters specified in the foregoing paragraphs.

6. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications

The granting of House to House permits is consistent with the Corporate Plan and community
strategy as it ensures the deliver under the themes of a Safer and Fairer Rotherham, also
ensuring that the Council continues to maintain its statutory functions and undertakes
appropriate enforcement to support the delivery of safe communities in Rotherham.

7. Background Papers and Consultation

None.

Contact Name: Alan Pogorzelec , Licensing Manager, tel (2)54955,
alan.pogorzelec@rotherham.gov.uk




Page 120




Page 121

Rotberham l? o o
5 f' FNUISIAITE S N (o .

: ' W ia,lh{lii I( ) 'ig:l{ ‘ ! ’ ' ' ; : ; ;

Neighbourhood and Adult Services

Appllcatlon for a House o House Collections Permit

sé only
Dale Received | 1) oy Q

Fee | Free of Charge

Lalpac number D\+38’2,g/

S House to Housé Collections Act 1939
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended)

‘=1 ..Board Heaiing P
Permil Number | HH

Data Protection Act, 1998

application, you are agreeing lo us using your information in this way.

I understand thal RMBC is required lo use information provided by me lo carry oul cross syslem and cross aulhorily comparisons (or lhe prevention
and detection of fraud or crime. | understand that Information | have provided may be used in this way or for connecled purposes, and that this
informalion may also be shared wilh certain third paries who administer or protect public funds.We may use the informalion you have provided in this
form lo carry oul checks to prevent and detect fraud or crime. We may alsouse the information share the inf in thls way or for connecled purposes,
and we may also share the informalion with cerfain olher people or organisations thal manage handle or protect public funds, By signing this

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and In ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (Promoter) personal details

1. Your Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss, elc): |yrs

Date of Birth: 0/06/1985

Sumame:  |MONCEVICA First names: | NESE

Address (either | BYRONSWELL LTD, UNIT 2, ITCHEN BUSINESS PARK, KENT ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON

home o Business):
Post code: PO17 24
Daytime phone | 923 8067 7388 Mobile phone
number: number:

E-mail address:  [admin@byronswell.co.uk

|

Details of the charity which the collection will benefi

2. Name of Charity: SAMUEL'S CHARITY
Head Office address for | 3 Warren Yard, Warren Park, Stratford Road, Wolverton Mill, Millon Keynes
the Charity:
Post code | MK12 5NW
Contact phone number; 01908 774320 Mobile phone
number;
E-mail address: martin@samuelscharity.co.uk
2.a. Are you an employee/Volunteer for this Charity YES No |

IFYES, please slale your position within the Charily:

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organlse the collections on hehalf of the charity/society's.

Page 1 of 4

Prinled 16/07/2013




Page 122

§ 2.b, Objectivefaims of the charity/fund to benefil | SAMUEL'S GHARITY PROVIDES TREATS, TOYS, GAMES AND ' |
~ 1 from the procdeds df,this' collegion) ' {| MEDICAL EQUIPMENT TO GHILDREN IN H@SPITALS S
NATIONWIDE.

r

Please altach supporting information, web
sile details etc.

~

=, T

2.c. Explain how this Chariiyifund coltection will SAMUEL'S CHARITY HELPS CHILDREN ACROSS THE UK,
benefit the people of Rotherham INCLUDING ROTHERHAM.

Please allach supporting information, web
site delails elc.

2.d. Is this charityflund a UK registered charily ~ Yes| x| No Registered Charity Number 1164034

Collection details

3. Over what parts of the licensing areaisit | WHOLE AREA
proposed thal colleclions will be made?

3.a. Over what periods in the year, dales & times, is it |11/11/2019 - 10/11/2020 OR ANY AVAILABLE DATES
proposed that colleclions will be made? BETWEEN 8AM AND 5PM

3.b. How many collectors will be used to make the collections] 5

3.c. Is it proposed fo collect money including direct debils as money:  Yes No [ Direct Debits

3.d. Is it proposed to collec! “other” lypes of praperty Yes | s | No

i AS PER OUR CONTRACT WITH SC, WE COLLECT CLOTHING, SHOES, TOYS,
I YBS, what other typE(S) of pmpeny will be collected AND BRIC A BRAC, THIS IS SOLD ONTO EASTERN EUROPE AND E75 PER

{Include direct debils as a collection of money) TONNE MADE IS DONATED 8ACK TO THE CHARITY [N MONTHLY PAYMENTS.
Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this “other” property Selt | 5| Give Away Use
3.e. Are applicalions also belng made for llcences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK; Yes | | No

if Yes, which other licensing authorities ~ |we ARE APPEYING FOR LICENSES NATIONWIDE, RECENTLY APPLIED TO:
‘ Oadby and Wigston, Ref No - HH0017, Data - 15/09/3018 - 141092020

Will these coflectors be lhe same colleclors as those you intend to use in this authority Yes No| ¢
3.f. Is it proposed lo promole this collection in conjunction with a street collection Yes No | w

If Yes, is it proposed to combine the House to House and Sireet  Combined Separate

Colleclion accounls or submit separate accounts: accounts accounts

3.9. If the collection is for a War Charily, state if the charity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Charilies Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authorily, date of registration or exemption in the box below,

No not a War Charity

Page 2 of 4 Puinled 16/07/2013




_Funds raised following collections

ations lakifigs tc%ﬁe paid ofier lo'the Charity Yes |

i H T SELF-EMPLOYED TEAM LEADER PAYMENT FOR SERVICE,
If NO, please state the purposes for which taking will be used FUEL AND INSURANGE, OFFICE EXPENSES AND CHARITY BAGS

4.a, Please state how much will be deducled for expenses or other reasons | £ g FaURE DEPENGS o) HOW MUCH IS MADE

I IN A MONTH
4.b. Is it proposed lo use some of the takings for the payment of any persons Yes [y¢| No
IFYES; isitlo Collectors  Yes No|w isitlo Olher Persons  Yes [y¢ [ No

4.c. Please slale how much wilf be deducted; for whal reasons, | £ SELF-EMPLOYED TEAM LEADERS ARE PAID; THEIR VOLUNTEERS ARE
NOT. ALL PAY IS CALCULATED BASED ON FUEL AT THE END OF THE

and, if applicable what “other persons” will be paid: MONTH. THIS WILL BE PROVIDED IN A FORM OF STATEMENT AT THE
END OF THE LICENSE PERIOD

Details of company or organisation responsible for these collection

5. Name of Company/Organisalion to carry ouf collections: | BYRONSWELL LTD

Office address of the UNIT 2, ITCHEN BUSINESS PARK, KENT ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON
Company/Organisation: Post code | 017 214

Contacl phone number: | 023 8067 7888 Mobile phone
number:

E-mail address: admin@byronswell.co.uk

5.a. Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation YES | w [ No

If YES, please stale your position within the Business/Organisation: | pjrecTor

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Gharity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise th‘e collections on behalf of the charity/soclety's.

Licensing history of Charity/Collection Company

6. Has the applicant, charily or collections company ever held a house to house collection permit before? Yes|w | No

If *Yes', who Issued it? | perernorough. Rei - 16119, Valid - 07/06/2018 - 31/05/2020

Whal dale was ilgranted? [ o3 [/ 05 /2019 What licence number was it? | 16,10

6.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to Yes No | v
house licence or order with this local authority, refused, or revoked before?

6.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, everhad ahouse lo  Yes | y¢[ No
house licence or order, with any other authority reflused, or reveked before?

If Yes, where wasiil held; We are refused licenses if: the council does not support non-local charities;

when was it refused, or revoked only 100% of the funds are allowed to be passed to c};arilty; we have applied
v wag it ret 9 for too many permits per year; there are no more available dales.

and why was it revoked Recently refused in Nottingham, date - 20/03/2019, only if 80% profit to go fo

the charity

Please use an extra sheel il requlred.

Page 3 of 4 Printed 16/07/2012




Page 124

Applicants (Promoter) “(i:rimina! Records” history

j

dered qs

7 . Cofhvict:ionsf& Caﬁtiorfs Defails. in lhefboxe;%‘ Eeloiu list égy c&nvicliénslcé’utioné etc i'ou méiy have whféh ard ol cons} ’
“spent” with in the terms of the "Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974".

7.a. Have you sver been convicled of a criminal offence(s), or received any police cautions wamingsor  Yes No [
reprimands? etc, (If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below,)
7.b. If you are wailing to hear about any prosecution If known give dale of ]
enter the court name hearing the case: future court hearing ! !
date:
Date of Details of Offence(s} and Conviction(s) Sentence Or Penalty
conviction(s)
[
[
[
[
I
[ Use an exira sheet of paper if required

This form is to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit. The permit, if granted, would allow the promoter to
authorise collectors to collect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in this Local Authority area unless the promoter is an approprialely licensed promoter by this authority. {Or holds an
exemplion granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority.)

The applicants altention is drawn to the House to House Coflections Act 1939, and to paragraph 4 of the House to House
Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended); on the 12 December 1947. This paragraph provides (hat ordinarily an
application for licence shall be made not later than the 1st day of the month preceding that in which il is proposed to
commence any collection.

: Declaration

| am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand.

I am aware that it is also necessary for me to submit a certified form of statement within at
least 28 days of the collection having taken place.

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply for a
licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in this form.

Applicants o 10
Signalure  Inese Moncevica Date applicant signed form 07 / /2019

Page 4 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




SAMUEL g

. CHARITY

R T

Page 125

T

iy
—~
.
e
—
—
-
—
-

700 '3

o

-:‘. f

HOME EVENTS SA\MUELSSTORY CONTACT US

Samuel's Story

Why did we start Samuel’'s Charity?

At the start of September 2013 Samue! was admitted to St
Georges hospital in South London. He was diagnosed with a
cancer, one that is very rare - Precursor T-Cell Non-Hodgkins
Lymphoma, This particular type had not been seen before. This
meant the treatment for it wasin't black and white, and there was
trial and error in the type of treatment he got.

On Wednesday 22" January 2014 Samuel lost his fight. He was 9

Many of you know what Chemotherapy does, but essentially it
can have an impact on all major organs, joints, bones and eyes as

well as mental and neurological function. Samuel had 3 bloodclots, his left lung collapsed twice and
there was water in and around the left Jung.This meant it was hard for him to breath and he had to do
breathing exercises daily. He had a chest drain for the last month of his life which was extremely

painful.

He got very tired very easily, joInt pain from the Chemo, had to take a huge amount of medicine daily
along with twice daily injections that were very painful, frequent blood transfuslons, lumbar punctures
and painful scans and procedures, His eyesight and hearing were affected too.

But throughout all of this he was an inspiratlon. He was still his old self - chatty and friendly (unless you
brought medicinel). His courage and spirit touched everyone who met him and this helped us all daily.

What is even more amazing is that Samuel really wanted to help other kids and families in the same
situation as him. He has such a big heart - he started by telling off the matron of ICU, where he had
been twice, that the food for kids just wasn't good enough (think school dinners 30 years ago with o="

one choice each mealtime).

)




Page 126

.He wanted the other kids to have a decent chaice as a meal lsntjust a'meaf for them, it is one of the
zthlngs that can brlng a lnttle pleasure in aﬁ often horrlbIrL and scary daﬁr g : % E f
So now the hospital is rolling out and completely re vamped menu for the children along with staff
dedicated to supporting and helping the kids with their meals. Fantastic! You'd think that's enough. No.
Samuel started his charity to help really sick kids and their families get through what is most likely the
worst time in their livés, to make thelr time more bearable and to bring some relief, fun and hoii to
their day. Samuel's Charity helps any sick children, whether in hospital or not.

Through Samuel's Charity Facebook Page we aimed to raise a few hundred pounds to help out the
other klds. Samuel wanted to give them the chance to have a nice meal on when they felt up to eating.
Peaple just kept donating and word spread through the Facebook Page. Now Samuel could really make
a difference - his charity could improve the day to day life of many of the chlldren and their familtes
going through serious illnesses like Samuel.

WE SUPPLY SMILES

What are we doing
with the
donations?

We help sick kids in hospital by supplying smiles. From replacing TVs, DVDs, games consoles, books,
games, room decoration and sofa beds for parents to helping to transform the meals and supporting
the staff with equipment and resources - we do anything that will make a difference to the kids while
they are ll.

Two of the hest items are the Accuveins and the Electric Cars.

The Accuveins are handheld scanners that show nurses and doctors where the veins are so injections
and cannulas can be done first time, every time. This reduces the pain greatly and makes a huge
difference, especially as finding veins in children, especlally when they are sick, can be difficult.

The Electric Cars rock! One of the Sisters on the ward said she had seen them in another hospital so we
bought two to trlal. The kids loved them! The kids can sit in them and drive around the ward or drive
themselves to theatre or x-ray. It makes a scary journey into an adventure. It is a briliiant way to put -
smile on a child's face, especlally when a little fun playing Is often rare in hospital, A




| Page 127
. T¥s arethe mainway a really sick child can enjoy the day and take the focus off the paln and worry. 5o
many'kids'are Just too sick to play, garres of legior fead a bopk. His mym and | usedtoreadto ¢ ¢

v

samuel, he loved that too. The TVs will have buiit in DVD players and be able to stream Netflix, BBC
IPlayer and the like.

_ A sofa bed doesn't saund like much of a help, does it? Well, as a parent you are there to camfort your

";fﬂld but also you are often an unofficial part of the team looking after ye::r child, It is so common to be
up five or six times during the night with a very sick child, and this can go on for many months. itis
really hard to then be able to function during the day on litde sleep. The worst thing is to have a bed
that Is uncomfortable. Plus, one of the best medicines available is a hug from your murm or dad and, if
possible, sleeping with them instead of on a hospital bed.

Hospital wards themselves are very dull and depressingly ‘decorated’. Often they are painted grey and
pea green - this is not a cheerful combination. We decorated the ward over christas and are planning
to have permanent wall and room decorations so thereis a much more light and happy fee! to the
wards, not the depressing look at present.

An ice machine Is needed so we will get one - it is a very specific type needed for hospitals. Ice helps
with pain management as well as cooling drinks! The rooms get very hot and an ice machine will be
invaluable through summer.

There are many smaller items like play equipment for the school and playrooms, coffee cups and
teaspoons for the parents kitchen, WIFl and Netflix subscriptions - the list goes on and this Is why we

need your help right now.

I {ost my son and | can never have that time again, but | promised Samuel | would keep his charity
golng, to help other families through such hard times, to make the time as good as it can be.

Contact Us CONTACT US NOW - MAKE

With your help we can transform the time when some really ill kids A DIFFERENCE
suffer pain, sickness, and sometimes fear, into fun and respite at s
time when they really need it,

LATEST NEWS: HELP US CONTINUE WHERE THE NEXT EVENT:
SAMUEL CANNOT

Samuel's Charity s now

Registered as an Independent : Gu ng Ho! - 5k

charity in England and Wales. DONATENOW .
: vt inflatable obstacle

Thank you for your support ~ ‘
without you we wouldn't be able course
to put so many smiles on kids In

hospital!

We are growing and it's time we
helped more and more kids and
their families in hospitals across

the UK. Saturday July 9th

Milton Keynes




$amq;el's Charity Registered
fumbjer Is1164034 £+t L

B COPYRIGHT 5AMULL'S CHARETY

Page 128

. Checkout our;
Facebook Page !

HOME ¢ EVENTS

!

SAMUEL'S STOR T

o e

ACT US

[




Page 129

L A i
i { i i i i i i i i i i -‘ i i i ! - i
. ; : { ! . ; : ) g ag - a 1 E N
' 3 Warren Yard, Wolverton Mill,
Milton Keynes, MK12 SNW
‘ 01908 968640/ 07791 662308

martiniisamuelscharity.co.uk

11th February 2019

Agreement between Samuel’s Charity and Byronswell Ltd

Please accept this as confirmation that Samuel’s Charity has authorised Byronswell Ltd to collect used clothes, shoes
and other domestic items on our behalf for re-use or recycling.

Samuel’s Charity has entered in to an agreement commencing 227 November 2018 and our agreement is based on
the Institute of Fundraising mode! agreement which lays out a code of practice and stipulates that Byronswell Ltd
pay Samuel’s Charity £75 per tonne for material collected door to door and £120 per tonne of material collected via
static textile bins. A monthly report of material collected will be submitted to Samuel’s Charity by Byronswell Ltd and

payment will be made monthly. :

Samuel’s Charity is a small national charity based in Milton Keynes that helps children with serious and terminal
conditions through supplying equipment, entertainment equipment and improvements to children’s wards across
the UK. Samuel’s Charity also helps individual children with gifts and wishes.

The money raised through our partnership will help us continue the work Samuel, the son of the Member Trustee,
began before he passed. His goal was to bring some dun and hope in to the painful, scaryand dark time that serious

conditlons create.

Kind regards,

Martin Leib
Member Trustee
Samuel’s Charity

Samuel's Charity is a Registered Charity with the Charities Commission of England and Wales. Registered number - 1164034




Page 130




Page 131

S - R T S A
: : i T ! !

O U A S T S

- V5

FUNDRAISING AGREEMENT

s j

Date: 08'" November 2017
1

T

‘ . ¥
_ Between: Samuel’s Charity and Byranswell Ltd each qf whosé detalls are set out In Schedule

Background:

(A) Samuel's Charity Ltd (the Client) wishes to raise funds for its public benefit objects and
specifically the purposes stated In the Specification.

{8) Byronswell Ltd {the Provider) has expertise in the provision of fundraising services.

Terms and conditions:

1. Interpretation
Definitions and Interpretation provisions set out in Schedule 6 apply.

2. Service Delivery
2.1 The Provider shall in the capacity specifted in Schedule 1 provide the Fundraising Services for

the Contract Period, In accordance with the Specification and the Standards.

2.2 The Provider shall, for the Contract Perlod, maintain a Provider Contact approved by the
Client {such approval not to be unreasonably withheld).

3. Standards
3.1 The Provider shall provide the Fundraising Services to the Cllent with reasonable care, skill

and diligence, In accordance with:

3,1.1 All applicable legal requirements;

3.1.2 The Institute of Fundraising Code of Practice, 'Best Practice for Fundraising Contracts’
3.1.3 The Textile Recycling Association Code of Practice and any other code of practice
applicable to the Provider, and/or the Fundraising Services and/or this Agreement and/or (as
notified In writing to the Provider) the Client;

3.1.3 The elements in the Specification prescribing service standards;

3.1.4 Obligations of the Client under any grant, contract, or statutory duty, or otherwise as

notifled In writing by the Client to the Provider;
3.1.5 Further reasonable Client instructions within the scope of the Specification,

3.2 The Provider shall in providing the Fundraising Services act at all times in the manner which:

3.2.1 promotes the public beneflt purposes of the Client;
3.2.2 in the reasonable opinion of the Cllent does hot and is not likely to damage its good name,

Image, reputation, or intellectual property rights;
3.2.3 is not misleading and does not impose upon or create for the Client any liability (except
any expressly provided for under this Agreement).

3.3 I there is any Inconsistency between the principal terms and conditions of this Agreement
and/or the Specification and/or the Standards, or between any of the Standards {subject to
contrary agreement) the more demanding requirement shall apply.

Agreement between Samuel's Charlty and Byronswell - 30 October 2017 1of 16




Page 132

3.4 Without prejudice to Clause 3.1 the Provider shall ensure that:
3.4.1 It has adequate resources to provide the Fundraising Services properly and efficiently

throughout the Contract Perlod; H _
3.4,2 Provider personne! are fully and properly trained and superyised In accordance with and
fully comply with all specified criteria and requirements In the Standards;

3.4.3 Provider sub—contractors are reasonably selected and supervised and comply with the

terms and conditions of this Agreement.

¥

3.5 The Provider shall (without prejudice to Clause 3.1), comply with any agreed minimum
requirements and use its reasonable endeavours to meet any agreed performance targets.

3.6 If the Provider is a Professional Fundraiser, the Professlonal Fundraiser statutory statement
agreed in Schedule 3 shall be made in relation to every representation in relation to this
Agreement that funds are being raised for charitable purposes.

4. Client’s obligations
The Client shall:
4.1 provide all co-operation, information and support reasonably requested by the Pravider in

relation to Its provision of the Services;

4.2 provide access to all operational and financial Information reasonably requested by the
Provider to enable to it perform its obligations under this Agreement;

4.3 ensure all declstons of the Cilent In relation to this Agreement are made with proper
authority emanating from its Board of Trustees {or governing committee) and that they are
integrated with the Client’s other operational, fundraising and promotional activities;

4.4 malntain a Client Contact for the Contract Perlod;

4.5 perform any specific Client obligations set out In the Specification.

5. Liaison, reporting and review
5.1 The partles shall ensure that thelr authorised representatives and In particular the Primary

Contacts meet as often as is necessary during the Contract Period for the proper and efficlent
dellvery of the Fundraising Services and at least as often as Is specified In Schedule 5.

5.2 The Provider shall, in addition to oral reporting in and outside meetings, provide written
reports containing reasonable detall to the client during and at the end of the Contract Period,
as specified In Schedule 5, in respect of its performance of the Fundraising Services with

reference to Key Performance Indicators.

5.3 The parties shall undertake formal reviews of this Agreement In accordance with any review
timetable specified in Schedule 5 and at least a reasonable time prior to any prospective

renewal date.

6. Record keeping, rights of inspection

Agreemant between Samutel's Charity and Byronswell — 30 Gctaber 2017 2 of 16




Page 133

& t- g i i . ; : : . L . j : . i, ‘
A S N N O R O
6.1 Each party shall apply proper financial and management systems and properly maintain and
update records (respectively, in accordance with any requirements specified in Schedule 5}, for
the Contract Period and maintaln: them for at least two years after termination or expiry of this

o

Agreement. G

6.2 Each party shall on reasonable notice and at reasonable times and otharwise In accordance:
with the other’s reasonable instructions, permit any authorlsed representative of the other, and
in the case of the Provider, any funder or regulator of the Client requiring such access under its
arrangements with the Client, to inspect and take copies of any of the records and the Provider
shall procure for the Cllent and such funders and regulators the same rights in respect of all

Provider Sub-contractors.

7. Client Intellectual property rights
The Client licenses the Provider, as non-exclusive license for the Contract Period, in delivering

the Fundralsing Services, in accordance with this Agreement only, to use Client intellectual
property rights in accordance with necessarlly Implied or express provisions of this Agreement
(including the Client’s reasonable Instructions) and nothing in refation to this Agreement shatl
otherwise Imply any transfer or further licensing of any such rights.

8, Copyright and database rights
8.1 The Provider assigns copyright and database rights to the Client In all Client specific

materials {in any medium) generated under this Agreement,

8.2 Such assignment does not extend to rights In material developed by the Provider
independently from this Agreement, or generlc materials produced under this Agreement,

except as Incorporated into Cllent specific materials.

8.3 The Provider grants the Client a non-exclusive, perpetual, non-transferable, royalty-free
licence to use such Incorporated generic material to the extent it Is so incorporated.

9, Confidentiality and Publicity
9.1 Both parties shall keep in confidence any informatlon of a confidentlal nature obtained

under this Agreement, or relating to this Agreement and shall not use or divulge it to any person
without the written consent of the other party.

9.2 The preceding clause does not apply to information: .

9.2.1 In the publlc domain (otherwise than by breach of this Agreement});

9.2.2 In the lawful possession of the receiving party prior to the date of this Agreement (other
than through llaison between the partles prior to and In anticlpation of this Agreement);

9.2.3 Obtalned from a third party free to divulge it;

9.2.4 required to be disclosed by a Court or other competent authority;

9.2.5 Properly disclosed on a confidental basis to personnel, subcontractors or professional
advisers of the respective partles, for the purposes of this Agreement.

9.3 No public announcement or other publicity concerning this Agreement shall, unless required
by law or competent authorlty, be made, orissued, by elther party, without the prior written

consent of the other.

10. Data capture and protection

Agreement betwean Samuel's Charity and Byronswell —30 October 2017 3of 16




Page 134

QLI

-

i

-

-

—

.
sl

10.1 The Provider shall capture such Data under this Agreement and in such form as may be
prescribed in the Specification.

10.2 All Data suzplied by the Client to the Providéi, or captured by the Provider, or any Provider

Sub-contractor shall be used by the Provider and (as the Provider shall procure) any Provider
Sub-contractor, only for the purposes of and in accordance with the provisions of this

Agreement,

10.3 The Provider shall, on termination or expiry of this Agreement, as soon as Is reasonably
practicable, return or provide (as applicable) all copies of such Data to the Client or destroy all
such coples In accordance with the Client’s reasonable instructions.

10.4 Each party shall ensure that all its respective legal obligations concerning data protection
are complied with in respect of all Data.

11. Indemnity
11.1 The Provider shall Indemnify the Client in respect of any liability to any third party arising as

a result of any acts or omissions of Provider Personnel, or Provider Sub-contractors, employed
or engaged by the Provider in relation to this Agreement.

14.2 The Client shall ensure that the Provider is reasonably consulted and informed by the Cllent
in relation to ahy claims made, or proceedings Initiated, by any third party which are relevant to
Clause 11.1 and in particular that the Provider has a reasonable opportunity to cormment on the
terms of any proposed payment or settlement of any such claim or prpceedlngs.

12. Insurance
12.1 The Provider shall have in place and malntain for and in relation to the Contract Perlod

appropriate insurance against all risks normally covered by a comprehensive policy of insurance
in respect of the provision of services in the nature of the Fundralsing Services, including

adequate public liability insurance.

12.2 The Provider shall, on reguest, provide to the Client a copy of the Insurance policy or
policies required under Clause 12.1 with reasonable evidence of payment of the respective

current premium(s).

13. Termination
13.1 Any right of termination of this Agreement by written notice is specified in Schedule 1.

13.2 Either party may terminate this Agreement by written notice If the other party:

13.2.1 Has committed a fundamental breach of this Agreement;

13.2.2 Is in breach of the Agreement and has failed to remedy such breach within four months
receipt of a written notice from the notifying party requiring the breach to be remedied;
13.2.3 repeats any breach in respect of which a remedy notice was issued;

13.2.4 Commits or suffers any Insolvency Event.

13.3 The Client shal! be entitled to terminate this Agreement by written notice if:

13.3.1 Any Key Indjvidual specifled in the Specification ceases to be personally available to
deliver the Services for a material period and Is not replaced to the satisfaction of the Client;
13.3.2 The Provider becomes subject to the Control of any party which does not Control it at the

Agreement Date.

Agreement betweaen Samuel's Charlty and Byronswell — 30 October 2017 4 of 16




Page 135

14. Consequences of Termination
" 14.1 In the event of any terminzation of this Agreement (provided termination is not by reason of

~-the Client’s default) the Client siil'be entitled, at its option, to assume direct responsibility for

_ - the relevant fundraising activitles and/or to appoint any third party or parties tc promote and

continue such activities and the Provider shall provide reasonable co-operation to ensure, as far
as possible, continuity of such activities.

14.2 Any right to terminate and the Client's right under Clause 14.1 are without prejudice to any
other rights in respect of any relevant preach and to rights which accrued prior to termination.

14.3 Any proviston of this Agreement which expressly or by necessary implication is intended to
have effect after expliry or termination of this Agreement shall continue to have such effect for

the intended further period.

15. Amendment

15.1 The Agreement may be amended only In writing signed by or on behalf of each party
(subject to any rights of either party in writing and on reasonable notice reasonably to update or
vary, payment provislons, the Specificatlon, or any other provision of this Agreement, as

speclfied in Schedules 4 or 5).

16. Force Majeure
16.1 Neither party shall be llable for any delay in performing any of its obligations under this

Agreement if such delay is caused by circumstances beyond its reasonable control, (subject to
giving the other party full particutars of the clrcumstances and using all reasonable endeavours
to resume performance as soon as possible). Such circumstances shall not Include strikes or
Industrial disputes (except where affecting similar businesses In similar circumstances), fallures
by sub-contractors (except where due to strikes or industrial disputes affecting similar
businesses In similar circumstances) or shortages of labour.

16.2 A party exposed to force majeure delay under Clause 16.1 shall be entitled to terminate
this Agreement on written notice,

17. Non-Waiver

No forbearance or delay by either party in enforcing provisions of this Agreement shall prejudice
or restrict the rights of that party, hor shall any waiver of rights in respect of any breach of this
Agreement operate as a walver of any rights in respect of any other breach.

18. Assignment and sub-contracting
18.1 Neither party may assign the benefit of this Agreement without the written consent of the

other.

18.2 The Provider may only sub-contract performance of its obligations under this Agreement,
as speclfied in the Specification, or as agreed in writing by the Client.

19. Dispute Resolution
19.1 Any dispute arising in connection with this Agreement shall be notified in writing by one
party to the other and shall first be addressed by direct personal llaison between the respective

Primary Contacts.

Agreement hetween Samuel's Charity and Byronswell — 30 October 2017 5 of 16




Page 136

e a——T .

-

i :
i PP . .
t a,f' i i 1 i L ] i

19,2 If any dispute has not been resolved under clause 19.1 within 1 month of such notlification,
the matter shall {if applicable} be referred to be resolved by direct lialson between more senior

individuals nominated by each party.

19.3 If any dispute has not been resolved by such senior officers within a further 10 Working
Days the matter may be referred at the option of either party, within a further 5 Working Days,
to mediation in accordance with the Model Mediation Procedure for the time being of the
Centre for Dispute Resolution (Registered Company Number: 2422813; Reglstered Charity
Number 1060369; www.cedr.co.uk) and where any such reference Is made neither party shall
commence legal proceedings In respect of the relevant matter until such procedure is complete.

20, Noticas :
20.1 Any notice from elther party to the other under this Agreament may be personally

delivered, or sent by recorded dellvery to the address of the other party as set out in the
heading to this Agreement, or as otherwise notifled in writing, or by transmisslon, with due
transmission receipt, to a fax number or e-mail address notified in writing for the purpose.

20.2 Any personally dellvered, faxed or e-mailed notice shall be deemed recelved on the day It
was delivered or sent if It was delivered or sent on a Working Day before 4.30pm and otherwise

on the next Working Day.

21. Entire Agreement
21.1 The Agreement (incorporating its Schedules) is the exclusive statement of the agreement

between the partles in relation to the Fundraising Services. It supersedes all previous
communlcations, representattons, arrangements and agreements between the parties relating

to the Fundraising Services.

22, Third Parties Rights :
22.1 This Agreement does not and s not intended to provide any third party with any rights

under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1993 or otherwlse.

23. law
23.1 This Agreement Is governed by and shall be construed in accordance with the law of

England and Wales, unless otherwise specified In Schedule 2.

Agresment between Samuel's Charlty and Byronswell ~ 30 October 2017 6 of 16

- e




Page 137

-": . - " : : . . . : it
In Witness the parties have below executed this Agreement with effect from the
Date in the heading /
Signed: ’ =,
On behalf of Samuel’s Charlty Ltd
Name: Martin Leib
Position: Director

Signed:
On behalf 6f Byronswell Ltd

Name: Inese Mencevica
Position: Director

Agreemant batween Samuel's Charity and Byronswell ~ 30 October 2017 7 of 16

el
HH




Page 138




L
5

. Page 139
CABOUTUS, o 0 v 0o v 00 ] vy

Py

Established in 2008, Byronswell Ltd is a textile recycling company based in Southampton, Hampshire. Our
mission is to work with children and young people’s charities and to date we have helped grant wishes for

hundreds, if not thousands, of seriously ill children.

* =

Past fundraising

Dreams Come True £213687.37
Round Table Children’s Wish £40000
Total donated to charity: £253687.37

As of November 2017, our new fundraising partner is Samuel’s Charity. We will begin distributing charity
bags across the country in 2018. We are very excited to start raising funds for Samuel’s Charity and hope to
rnake a significant contribution to their fantastic work and national profile. For more information about our

partnership please visit our Charity Parteership page. .

What do we do?

Our operation is simple: we specialise in textile banks and house to house bag distribntion and collection
nationwide. We collect clothing, toys, shoes, bags, bedding and bric a brac, and sell these onto buyers in
Eastern Burope and Africa. We then donate a proportion of the money generated per tonne to charity.

Our mission is to raise significant funds for children and young people's charities and help raise the national
profile of the valuable work they do. We have previously worked with Dreams Come True and Round Table
Children’s Wish and consider it an honour to have donated significant amounts of money over the years,
helping them towards their goals of granting wishes 1o children with life-threatening illnesses, Please visit

the website of our current fundraising partner Samuel’s Chari fy. for more information about how your
donations help children in hospitals across the UK.

Charity benefits

Byronswell’s shareholders invest in transport across Burope and the UK, storage, warehousing and
manpower, as well as capital costs such as new textile banks and collection bags. This way the charity bears
none of the financial risk and we deal with 100% of the logistics and administration, The property collected
is always recycled and sold on for lower prices to people that really need it. In this way, Byronswell helps on

two fronis,

Byronswell cares about:

The environment

By contributing to a better and cleaner environment by reducing waste at landfill sites
Children and young people

By helping to bring joy to seriously ill children through our support of Samuel's Charity
Less fortunate families

By providing affordable clothing, toys, shoes and other items to communities with very limited means




Page 140

Job creation ' o
(o i S ST S L O

S A S S LS PR SR N :
By providing work ih the UK, Easfern Buropé and Africa to thé many people who are part of out supply
chain, i.e. donating, collecting, shipping, warehousing, sorting, selling, manufacturing

aT

©2016 BYRONSWELL LIMITED. All Rights Reserved.




Page 141 Agenda ltem 6

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 146

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 156

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 173

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 189

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 345

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 356

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 404

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 410

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



	Agenda
	3 House to House Collection Permit Applications
	H2H 141019 - Appendix 1
	H2H 141019 - Appendix 2
	H2H 141019 - Appendix 3
	H2H 141019 - Appendix 4
	H2H 141019 - Appendix 5
	H2H 141019 - Appendix 6

	4 House to House Collection Permit Application
	6 Applications for the Grant/Renewal/Review of Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Drivers' Licences
	Case A 141019 Waseem Hanif renewal
	Case A 141019 Waseem Hanif - Appendices
	Case B 141019 Hizam Saleh renewal
	Case B 141019 Hizam Salen - Appendices
	Case C 141019 Adrees Rehman Review
	Case C 141019 Adrees Rehman Review - Appendices
	Case D 141019 Mohammad Imran Review
	Case D 141019 Mohammad Imran - Appendices


